of White Horse

District Council

Date: 24 September 2009

TO:  All members of the Executive

FOR ATTENDANCE

All other councillors
TO: FOR INFORMATION
Dear Sir/Madam
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the EXECUTIVE to be held in the GUILDHALL,
ABINGDON on FRIDAY, 2ND OCTOBER, 2009 at 3.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Margaret Reed
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the Code of Conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial
Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services Manager,
on telephone number (01235) 540305 /
carole.nicholl@whitehorsedc.gov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Services
Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to meet your requirements.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 1




Executive Friday, 2nd October, 2009

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to information
about nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car _parking/default.asp

The Council’s Vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate community.

STANDING ITEMS

1.

Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.

Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Executive meeting held on 7
August 2009 (previously circulated).

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

Any Member with a personal interest or a personal and prejudicial interest in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Conduct, in any matter to be considered at a meeting,
must declare the existence and nature of that interest as soon as the interest becomes
apparent in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

When a Member declares a personal and prejudicial interest he shall also state if he has a
dispensation from the Standards Committee entitling him/her to speak, or speak and vote
on the matter concerned.

Where any Member has declared a personal and prejudicial interest he shall withdraw
from the room while the matter is under consideration unless

(@) his/her disability to speak, or speak and vote on the matter has been removed by a
dispensation granted by the Standards Committee, or

(b) members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence or
answer questions about the matter by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, the Member can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, the
Member must immediately leave the room once he/she has finished; or when the
meeting decides he/she has finished whichever is the earlier and in any event the
Member must leave the room for the duration of the debate on the item in which
he/she has a personal and prejudicial interest.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 2



Executive Friday, 2nd October, 2009

4. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters which the Chair determines should be considered
as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters
urgent, and to receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made
or presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Financial Monitoring
(Pages 6 - 12)
Appended to the agenda is a schedule of requests for virements. Table 1 sets out
virement requests for approval by the Executive. Table 2 sets out virements approved
under delegated authority by the Strategic Director.

Recommendation

that the virements set out in table 1 of the agenda report be approved.

OTHER MATTERS

8. Community Grants
(Pages 13 - 28)

To receive and consider report 50/09 of the Head of Corporate Strategy.

9. Performance Monitoring Report: April to June 2009
(Pages 29 - 46)

To receive and consider report 51/09 of the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services.

10. Tender Evaluation Policy
(Pages 47 - 56)

To receive and consider report 52/09 of the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services.

11.  Safequarding Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy
(Pages 57 - 96)

To receive and consider report 53/09 of the Head of Corporate Strategy.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 3



Executive Friday, 2nd October, 2009

12. Exclusion of the Public, including the Press

The Chair to move that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public, including the press, be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting to prevent the disclosure to them of exempt information, as defined in Section
100(l) and Part 1 of Schedule 12A, as amended, to the Act when the following items
are considered:-

ltem 13  Restructuring the Council's Direct Service Organisation
(Category 2 - Information which is likely to reveal the identity of any
individual.)
(Category 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information.)

EXEMPT INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 100A(4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
1972

KEY DECISIONS

13. Restructuring the Council's Direct Service Organisation

To receive and consider report 54/09 of the Head of Commercial Services. REPORT
TO FOLLOW

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 4



Vale

of White Horse

Vale of White Horse District Council
Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202

Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

2=

o

Q a5 710

(EARINGDON (A420)

(DYANTAGE (A338)
-

&

v
A34 TO

aatg3to 4 | [
A34, OXFORD [
o

OXFORD &
M40 JCT 9

ABINGDON
COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL
FAIRACRES
RETAIL
PARK

M 0OS data. PU100040256. Crown © 2008.

R

e

SPRI

© www.giveway.co.uk 2008 Tel: 0800 019 0027.

)

A415 TO
A4074,
READING

Y

Mappi Ordnance
conries [|_OSERENY

Sy v

ABBEY MEADOW
WATER

A338 34

A\ o Bicester Aylestry E'I{l
A34
. \e o~ N\
(N ) Hemel ‘
@ggd) 240 (8a) Her}'l\pstead (8)
a0
%9\ A420 4 ﬁbin&gpn \ A4010 :I\4i;::1 29
Faringdon A4S N
A417 Aar3o-Wallingfors
Wantage{<) N °‘m~®

A417

Ny e

619
M
e\
(m2s5])
—N

Maidenhéead _Slough

AIRPORTE

15]
HEATH R
4

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND
JRE.AN

TENNIS CENTRE

COUNCIL

-\ ABBEY CLOSE
FGUILDHATL

Parking — details of car parks charges can be found on our website

By rail — the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between
Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus - there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

>

(D)

()

D

(DN

0V

KEY: Car Parks :D
D

@ ~bbey Close D
@ Cattle Market 93

€ Charter Multi-storey
e Civic

@ Rye Farm

@ Hales Meadow

@ Audiett Drive

@ West St Helen Street




Agenda ltem 7

‘Aousbunuos o) panows Bujaq
196pnq snidins ay} yum ‘sjsoo [enjoe ay} o} sjebpng ay) sonuao
S |yojew o} spew s juswisnipe |ejusd & spew sie sebieydas|B/U 098'8¢ fousbunuo) 1e8s L06Y 1500 SNowEA AN 44 600Z/80/01
|enjoe ayj 4oy "SaLjUS0 }SO SNOLIBA SSOIOE P|3y aie ’
@oueInsul Ajpgey 21gnd 4o }S00 pajewsa ay) 1o} sjebpng
"1802 8y} JaA0D 0] D1 THM SU} Je SHIOM soueusjuieW anuen ajuan
€ spunoJb sy} uo apew ag ued Buiaes v “sue] MojiIA uo|{%0'8 006 ainsioT oBeIUEM LEYS ¥092 SIUU9 | R NS 194S 092 6002/L0/1€
SSOIYSA 20IAISS 0} $S3098 BuloLSal $98J} Ay} anp aiud) ’ 9SI0H SHUM
ainsia] abejuepn Je pannbai sy Buiyey 981 usssasojun
"$}S09 uoyByNSUo| . .
14 SININ4 84} 4O} 114 O} UOHNGLIUOD SSOIAISS [BIDIBLULOD %0°CL 000 ¢ ainn4 syj Joj J14 LYHO [010) 44 ABajens sisepn LLT10 (610744 600¢/L0/.2
llspue oy . wes ] wes)
G | eysem BuiusAlp Joy awoou) jeuonippe wolj uopoN buiddiyn %S 2 09cC Ie SISEM WHS| 1870 0105 SIS WS 18710 6016 6002/20/.2
! ! |
0} aisem uapieb Burddiys J0 $)S00 USISaIOoUN BY) 19SHO O
‘(mojaq umopyeaiq a9s) os|e
panow aqg o} pasu sod ay) o} Buijelal s1ebpng auj 0s SHed |y, - B suonesado snoue seoIAIeS 10811 (mojeq aes)
§ Jen) 0} Sa01AI9S 108U WO pallsjsuel} uaaq sey (GEOvss) wEY 0€0°8¢ syed jed bedd HEA 1SS pald lesa snouep 600¢/20/L¢
uBIDIUYDa ] duBuUSJUIR JO Jsod sy jsnbny | wol4
€ “901AIS By} uiyIm sjebpng| %8 L1 00S'L uiwpy H3 L1d3 4514 9SION S¢d3 00v¥
iayjo woly aunjipuadxa Buionpas Ag paaalyde aq 0} ‘SIS09|o, o - Ul juswuodiaug
£ SWILIBAD SINOL 0 }10 31} 10 196pNG € PUE USIdLNSU % LS 08S IWpY H3 Lid3a 1oL esouss zzd3a 00¥¥ 6002Z/L0/62
€ s! j@bpnq Juauino ay} se saouad|| aremyos (Liojun)|%0 € 00S ulwpy H3 Lid3 101 uluipy H3 Lid3 0L9v
€ X0l 30 1509 3y} JaAoo 0} jobpng jeuolippe apiroid 01 %SG L1 026'C ulwpy H3 Lid3 [45:14 uiupy H3 11d3 00vv
adA uoses obejusdiag mmo alweN ajua) iso 8pog 0] JUno2oy |aWeN ajua) iso 8poo wold e
L d JUsWaliA €301 N 84u833s00 a1uan 1509 1Y v N 84u83 3509 25U 1S0D | JUNOdOY 1eQ
JBWAIIA
aAnnosaxg Aq jeaosddy 1o) sjuswalIA - | djqel
‘payiuspt Aj1981109 8q ued spuadsispun [enqusjod pue sainssaid jJobpng |ess
000°0L3 4800 § aY} By} pue asle Jou Op awodU|l pue ainjipuadxa Aep-0}-AEp uo saduelLeA }9Bpnq ‘9|qIses) JaASIOUM JBY)} 2INSUS 0) SI SIY ]
Seale S0IAISS SS0IY ¥ ‘|9AS| PS|IBISP B JB SIUBWAIIA JO JaqUINU B S9PN|oUL ISI| 8y ainjipuadxs s,/1oUN0Y) SY) 9SEAI0UI JOU 0P SjusWalIA Jabpng
BAJB 20IAISS B JO SBJUSD SO dY} UIYNM €
sBuipeay aA}oalqns ssoIoE JNG ajUSD }S0D B UIYIA 2 "AJUo UoHBULIONU

24)U82 }SOD B UIYNIM 9A03IaNS B UIYIAA
adA] o) Aoy

}

10} @ANd9XT 0} papodal ale yoiym pue siemod pajebajep Jepun parcidde usaq aney yolym sjusWLIA JoBpng asoy) sis)|
Z eiqeL "|1vuno o} payodal pue aAndexg Aq pesuoyineg ag Jsnw jey) sjuswaliA 196png jje seyyuepi Jodal siuj Ul | ejqel

{s1amod pajebajag Jopun paroidde ataym Bupou 10) jeaciddy aAlnNs9x3 10}
600Z 19qwaydag G| je paAladal s)sanbaa sjuswallA 39bpng

Page 6



‘Junoooe

1981109 8y} 0} }abpnq oY) SA0W JUSWAHA SIY] “SIempieYy
10 aseyaund Joj Junosoe ay) Jsuiebe pjay Apusind

SI $95U21| SIBMJ0S [BNUUE JO S}SOD 9y} J0j }19Bpng 8y

g/u

oLL'oC

Joys1bay BuisnoH

LLNH

sy

18)s16ay Buisnoy

LINH

S09¥

6002/80/12

‘goueusjuiey Juswdinbg

uo ainssaid }abpng B pue YlesH [ejuswiuoliAug JO SNsU|
paJajeyD sy} 0} §}509 uondudsqns Jo sieys ayj }asw

0} 12bpnq saoiniag paliH B $894 uo Buiaes Jo Jajsuel]

%V 1€

009

JUBIUOHAUT JIY

vedd

€00v

0E¥'L

WUSWUOIIAUT
jeujsane ]

£¢dd

174

juswuoNAug
|eujsaua |

£€¢d3

oovy

6002/80/12

's)s00 abejsod Joaw 0) U }S00

yifeaH |ejuswuonaug ui saijddns Jaindwos pue sauoydals)
‘yejs Aouabe wouy sbuines jjews siaysuel) Jususalin siy L
‘SIY} JaA09 0} 1abpnq ou Ajuauind si aiay} Ing abejsod 1oy
sobiieyoas BuiAi9o3al Si 813U }SOD JUSWUOIIAUT JSJBAA BYL

%19

009

ooy

0a¢

JUSWUOHAUT
FESTYY

1¢d3

£0s¥

yiesH
|EJUBWIUONIAUST

lld3

80Sv

1014

0041

600¢/80/1C

'S)}800 asay} spiemo) Jobpng suoydsis) ayd

uo Buiaes pajosloid ay) saAoWw JUSWBIIA SIU| JUSIdIYNSUL
o J{IM 813uad }SOD SIL) UO S)S00 |[3ARY) Jeys 10} 18bpng
ay) jey; pajoadxa si it (Buunjoniisal Jnsal e se) sanuad
1802 UsaMlaq yels o Juaswuonioddess ayj Buimojjo4

%S°LC

08¢

uonenbay

LE3H

800¢€

uonejnbay

LE€3H

14414

6002/80/81

‘Rousbunuo) o} panow Buiaq yebpng

snjdins ay} yym ‘sjsod [enjoe ay) o) s}ebpng ay) yoyew

0} apew s Juswisnipe |eJjuad B apew aJe sebieyoal jenjoe
8U} JaYY "SBJJUSD }S00 SNOLBA S$S0J0E play ale Apadoid
|IoUNOY) UO SB}BJ SSAUISN] JO }SOD pPajew}sa au} Joj sjebpng

B/u

08€E’L

senusn
1500 snouep

00eec

Aousbunuon

198

666¥

600¢2/80/1¢

"$a1)uad

1509 1921109 8y} 0 s}8BpNnq Alejes sy} SOAOWI JUBWSIIA
SIY) "8JNjoNJIS MaU sy} Jos)al 0} paje|ndjedal usaq

aAey suonedoye Aiejes Jisy) pue sdnoib es1n1es usamiaq
POAOW LEIS JO Jaquunu B sdnob ao1AIas mau ay) Jo Jnsal
e sy ‘Buunjonyisas o} Joud pajsixa Jey; sjuswuoiodde
4BIS 3y} Uo paseq a1em (1/6002 1o} s1ebpng Aiejeg

B/U

08€°182

sanued
1509 SNOLBA

010€/5004
/€001/1001

sanusd
1509 SNOLEA

010€/5004
/€001/1001

600¢/80/81

‘Buines aje10d109 e se Aouabunuon o} uayey

S SOUBISYIP BYL ‘SHYSPIOJXO YINOS ‘WO SW0dUl PUE ‘0}
sjuswAed Buipnjoul a1NjoNJlS M3aU 8y} JO S]SOD [BNJOE JOA0D
0} }96pnq siaysuel) Juswaila sy "pasifeuy buiaq ainjonys
Juswabeuew mau ay) 0} Joud 21njoNUjs 8y} Uo paseq

alom wea] Juswabeuepy jouag au} 1oy s}obpng Aiejes

g/u

oze'ey

Aouabunuon

1€49S

106%

ENIES
1509 snoueA

Sjunoooe
aakojdws
SNOUBA

600¢/80/¢t

‘RousBuiuod wouy panow

Bureq aosualsiip syl yum ‘s}sod jenjoe ay) o} sjebpng

sy} yolew 0} SpeW SI Juswisn[pe |esjuad e spew ale
sabieydal [enjoe ay) JaYY "SBIUS JS02 SNOLEBA SSOIOE Pjay
aJe soueINsu| sasiwaid Jo }S09 pajewlsa sy} Joy siabpng

g/u

028

sanuad
1509 SnoLep

1042

Aouabunuon

1€49s

666¥

6002/80/01

adA}

uoseay

abejuadiag
JUsWaNA

3
lelol

JusWIBUIA

SWeN ajuad 1s0D

°pod
U8y 1509

01 JUnNo2oY

SwepN anual) 150D

apo)
ajuan 1509

woi4
Junoooy

Sed

Page 7



0L9°618

SjUSWaIIA (€101

"JeBpng awooul 0Sa 8y} pue jebpng

abieyosas ainypuadxa syied 17 ay) paonpal 0} papsau
sijuawalia Bulydjew e Jnsal e Sy "SHied Jey o} paiiajsuel)
uaaq sey SUBIOJUYDS| SOUBUBJUIBIN OSA 8U} 4O dUQ

%8'8Y

0ze've

SHIOM
JOUiN - OSd

€8Sd

¥096

uonensIUIWPY
Syied Jen

1edO

2004

6002/60/1 1

"SI} 40D 0} sableydal [euisiul 1o} Jabpnq

8y} U0 epew oq ued BuiAes v 'sjsod Yjoq Joj Juswalinbal
e s diysiaquiaw Jnq J8oi SRS JieIIowWeQq

8y} pue 21jeIO0WS(] 40 PeSH Y} jo suondudsans
jeuoissajoid ay} 1002 0) 126pnq ou Ajuaind s1 a1y |

%0°€C

0Ly

yswabeuepy
VNI o o)

LL1O

00S1

swsabeuepy
29jjIWwWio)

11O

200,

6002/60/60

"Job1e} sbuines aje10di00 ay)
SpJemo} uonguiuod e se }ebpng auy wool ay} uo Buines vy

%0°GL

0002

juswdojansq
spodg

10as

L06Y

yuawdojaaeq
spodg

10as

102¢

6002/60/60

"§]500
8|01yaA Ul BUIABS € Wil Jow aq 0} §}S02 UOHBYNSUOD ainjng
3y} 10} }i4 0} UOHNQUIUOD s Aledold B ainsia ‘Awouod

%0°G

000°C

aining ey} 104 14

L¥HO

si°1t) 4

juswdojaraq
spodg

10as

100¢

6002/60/60

"21)Ua9 1502 Juswabeuepy %Sy ou}

0} }i SOAOW JUSWBIIA Siy} pue Aousbuluo) ) jes Ajualng si
siy} 1o} }oBpng |euoyppe ay] "SieleW AINURUOD ssauIsng
uo juads Buieg awi BAXS ay) YIM %0G O} pasealout

usaq MOU SBY SIY} Ing ajeA 8y} 1e Bupuom swij oy

10 %0t puads 0} anp Sem JaoIO uswebeuep sy 8yl

B/U

000'P

Juswsabeuepy ysiy

1O

0009

Aousbunuon

1€gs

666¥

6002/60/€0

"8J}Ud0 100 Mau 8y}

0} }o6pnq sy} seAoUL JusLWaIA SIU] “dn }8s a1juad 10D MaU
e pue ABsje.g a1e10d107) 0} PSACLL LSS MOU SBY UoHIUN}
8y "SPOIAIDS JOWOISND B 1| “YH Ul LEHD Ul Py si isod

s oo Wwawebeueyy sty Julol 8y} 0} UOKNGUIUOD §,8]BA
8Y) 10} BNYSPIOIXO YINoS wioy abieydal ay) Joj 1a6pnq sy

%0001

05191

yuswabeuepy ysiy

LOWY

0005

juswabeuepy
AOUBULIONS

LEHO

000S

6002/60/10

"swI0oUl pue

ainypuadxs ul uoionpas Buiyslew e S8)eaID JUBWSIIA SIL L
*$99) WO} SLIODUI Ul UOIONPSI B §I S10)0BJU00 Buisn jo
82uanbasuod e JoABMOH "S|BLIBJBL JO }S0D 3y} U Buines
8q 0} pajoadxa S| 819y} SI0JOEIILOD JO SN Pasealsul 0] anQ

%< CL

00Z'e

008°C

[04)U0D) 1594

¢edd

L0€6

2016

[0Juo)) }s9d

c¢ed3

00y

6002/60/10

-ainypuadxe uonduosgns
uo ainssaid e JAA0D 0} SIU} Jojsuely o) pasodoud st} pue
sauoyds|a) Joj }a6png sy uo Buiaes pajoadxs ue st alay]

%99

(014

fojes 3 yieay

[44-E|

(VA4

fyoyes poo

l¥d3

14914

6002/60/10

‘186png ou s| a18y} YoIym Joj suonduosgns sakojdws jo
1509 2y} 1oA09 0} Buiaes siy) Jaysuel) 0} pasodoid si I pue
asy wool 1o }2bpng ayy uo Buines pajoadxs ue st aioyy

%909

00¢

Ajsjeg pood

bvd3

0051

Aia4eS poo

Lvd3

102z

6002/60/10

adAL

uoseay

abejuadiod
JUSWanA

3
ejol
USWaIA

awep aJue) 1s0D

8po)
anuaD 1809

0] JuNoooy

sweN alued) 109

8po)
anuan }s09

woli4
UNO0Y

aleg

Page 8



L “aouemoj|e Jiys ul Buiaes e woly papun; 008y Z001
2q 0} aWILSA0 [euOlIpPE pue Jels Aouabe yym Ainp o} {e/U - ALDD L1SO ALDD LSO 10¢1 6002/L0/¥C
b | judy wouy jsod jueoea e Buly 10 1S00 U} JSACD O} JUSWAIIA 00tC 0011
gz | Pouediuswpuodas sy} 10} 19A0d Adusbe uo ainipuadxs g, 006'% A1948S 3 UNESH Zvd3 0041 f1o5eS 8 YiesH Zvd3 LLL6 | 600Z/20/€T
pue 19010 Yl|eoH [BJUSLUUOIIAUT U JO JUSWPUOIRS
8y} Jo} DA SAYSPIOIXO 1SS IO PSAISDAS BWLODU .
z 10} $}9Bpna SiNpuadX® PUE 5LI0DUI BUIYAYEW SjEas o, |°/Y 006'f Kiajes pooy I¥d3 00L1 Ajojes pood R2E| L116 6002/L0/€2
‘psuIadued . UOHEPOWILLIODD UOHEPOLIWODY
1 $10)qap Y} Wol) AIsA0D3l pue $984 Jijleg uo ainjipuadxa|g/U 00072 Hep v LEWH 0ovY Hep v LEWH S0€6 6002/.0/€C
Aelodwe] Mesodws]
10} sjebpnq ainypuadxa pue awodul Bulydjew ajesid 01
"Hnoo
sajesisibeyy ay; ybnoly) s3s02 asay) 0 Juswasinguial e/u . asio asio
l pUE UORN0BS0Id SSIOU B Ul SJS00 SIUBKNSUOD / olce ION §¢d3 00vv ION G¢d3 S0€6 600¢/L0/€C
1o} s}efipnq ainjipuadxa pue awodul Buiydojew a)jeald o
adA} uosesy abejusdiag _mm, 1 SuIBN 84ju8) 1507 8po9 0] JUNOYY [sWieN a)udD 1509 8poo Loi4 sjeq
JUBWAIA a)UdY 150D aJUSD 1S0D | WUNODOY
JUSWANA
Bunou 1o} siamod pajebajaqg 1apun parosdde sjuswaiiA - Z djqel
0£0'82
0L ssuoydalal 0S5y
0ge'L S3|qewnsuod B S|BUSle L00
000't aouBINSUI AIDIYIA 600E
(% 18N} 3I2IY3A €£00€
001 $90UBM| SDIUSA Z200E
0ge BuoiAias sdIYaA 000€
0.9°61S 1ej0], oLL'Y uofenuuesadng ool
0£8'z8 G adA] [ej0L 09Z'1 SOURINSU| [BUOHEN €001
089°/1 ¥ odA) |ej01 0.9 SWINBAD 2001
0L1'8 € adAL |ejoL 0LL'LL Kieles 1001
080°LL Z 9dA] ejo) junowy uonduosaq Junoody JUNoooY
0 L odA| jejoL
Arewwing Jsjsuel) Jsod UBIDIUYIS] SOUBURJUIBIN JO UMODYERIG
3
abejuaniod 8pon apon wou4
adA] uoseay JUBWBIIA lelol SWeN anua) 1s00 enuss 1800 0] JUN0O9Y |oweN anual }so) anusaisos | uncooy sleq

JUSWAUIA

Page 9



'$1500 pajoadxa ay} JOA0D 0}

aseyoind Juswdinbg wouy 196pnq sisysuel) JusWBNA SIYL |y, o UOI}EPOILLIODDY U0 EPOLLILLIOOY
4 -196png JuaLIND ay) PasoXe 0} Pajoadxa SI UOHBPOWWOIIE %E 0 006 Asejodws | VEWH 109z Aejodwa) VEWH ooov 6002/80/01
Arelodwa) s,jIouno?)) ay) Joy Bulues|o JoeI3U09 J0 1500 Ay L
‘Assuoness Jo} yabpnq e apiacid (6ul
: : geu3) Buyqeuy)
I 0} 1obpnq suoyda)a} sy} 10 uoiuod e sajeso|ieal Juswaia|e/u 00¥ UoISIAOIg BUISNOK LE3H LOEY :o_wA_>2_nn__ mcm__m:oI LLaH 14014 6002/80/01
Sy} 0s §}s02 Aisuole)s 1902 0} | | JH ul }obpnq ou s) a1y
'$1800 Aousbe ul sbuines SIUBIS 10108 SIUBIE) 10108
I4 paloadxae Buisn juaae snoo4 Juswdojsaaq sy Buysoy{%z 0 014" (sjuesg Jojosg 123H 1022 (SjueI5 Jojoas LZ3H 0011 6002/80/01
ajeaud) Buiqeus ajeAud) buigeus
10} S}S09 aliy Woos payabpngqun ay) JOA0D 0} JUBWIANA
‘Buisipanpe wea
¥ [404106pnq oy} uo sBulres woy Jow q 0} §}S00 UoKE)NSU0D{% L 0 000 aining ayy Jo4 )i LyHO GG0Y m:oamo_::.h.:Eoo LEWD VXA 44 6002/80/01
ainjng ayl Jod )4 o} uonnguiuod Absjens sjelodio) T
‘sableyo yueq 1o}
¥ 19Bpnq sy} uo puadsiapun psjosfoid e woy jaw 8q 0} 51500 |% L€ 000'C ainjng 8y} o434 LYHO jefe10) 4 dSs Aouejunoooy 1/SY FAY 44 6002/80/01
UONBYNSUOD aiNjn4 Sy J04 JI4 8Y} 0} UOKNGLIUCD dUEeUl
. uondseg
€ %0°'G 00¢ 9 JUBLNNIOSY L2HH FAV %4
. uawdojans
£ %S'€ 002 N Buen LLaH £05¥
‘BalY 90IAIAS aY) i sjebpng seoinuag B salddng Toow a.o_.w 750
€ uiyum sBUIABS WwioJ) Jow 8q 0} SIS02 UOREHNSUOD 1nind (%L 001 aimnd a8yl o4 )4 LYHO 351014 » Buuies| LidH 10ey 600¢2/80/€0
8yl Jo4 }I4 8y} 0] UOKNQLIUOD $BIIAISS JSWOISN ‘ _
£ UL 104 3id Byl o} uosnai S 1810 % L1 uH %0} 0S¢ d$1 uopbulqy LYND L0EY
€ %l'€ 0S¢ dS1 ebejuepp LEND 000t
. abueyn
€ %E0 00L [euonesiuebIo LLHD L0EY
L ‘SIY} JAA0D 0} suonedlignd B SH00G PUB SDUBUIJUIBW /U 09 cosh
awdinba uo sbuines pajoadxs aua o} pasodosd juswuoliaug 2zd3 YOLY juswuoiIAug 2243 6002/30/1.2
L S1}1 'ZZd3 0} PaJEOO|[e Y)|eSH [BJUSLIUOIAUT 10} BJNISUl f, u 00z |eJauan) |eJauan) c00¥
paiapeyn ay) 0} uonduosgns syj JO SJBYS BY} JOA0D O
‘Juswdinba , wea weo
I |30 sdueusjuley J8pUN B PINOYS INQ SBDIAISS PalIH % S8848/U 0628 aise 1870 €00V 18710 010) 44 6002/20/12
A WL Q)SEAN WHIB)U|
u} syis Ajuaung sulq aysem Bop pue Jayy Joj jabpng sy
3
abejusoieyg apo) 8poD wios4
dA
adA) uoseay JuSWaIA |elol SWEN auan 1s0) auen 1509 0] JUNOYDY |SWepN alual }soD onuen 1500 | juncooy aeq

JUBWSIIA

Page 10



Hels |ensed

uone)sibay

¥ |Joy196pnq ey} uo sBuiAes WOl Jow 8g 0} $}S09 UOHE)NSU0D[%0'C 000‘¢ aining ayj Jod n4 LYHO SG0V [eJopalos|3 12713 0L 6002/60/60
ainmn4 ay| Jo4 4 0} uonNgUiuod dneIdowWa(d B teba
aoua)sisqns Joj }abpnq i ||BjLOYS JOAOD 0}
} 1oBpNq 20US0I| SJEMOS SU} UO SBUIARS JSJSUBJ} O} JUBLUSIIA B/u 001 pne.q jjsusg 16SYH 609% pneld jysusg 16SY clay 6002/80/LC
"§1S00 9say}
JOA0D 0} suonduosgns Jo 1$09 8y} Uo apew aq 0) pajoadxe wesj weaj
I4 ale sbBuineg ‘yuapiooe jeuosiad e Humojoy suom 0}{%8°C 08¢ JusD sisueg £.SY 800¢ sl shjausg €.8Y YOLY 6002/80/.2
Buimeb Je)s Jo Jaquiaw & )e}ii9.) 0} PaLINdUI SISO O duo '3 SSNUSA3Y '3 senuaAsy
J0 jInsal e se }abpnq anoqe Buiuunl ale sjs09 |9AR) YE)S
yebpng sesuadx3z JauiQ ey} uo 3:5«%“&”“ awwmhw_ﬁww wesl wesy
: B/ 911D siysus
2 JUSWISIIA SIUL ‘JUsIoNsul S| 19BpNg Ay} jey) siseBBns / 004 uSiD slijsusg €.SY covy sy syjsueg £.SH 990¥% 6002/80/42
9 SONUaASY P SONUBADY
sabieyd Yueqouls) 10} 109 sJUsLIND j0 uondsloid v
adou
¢ e/ 0.9 ucedad 12Sd
‘osje pajewebjewe aq o) spaau jabpnq sasuadxa [anes [euoneedg-uoN
e ay} ‘Auejes ay) Jo Jey} smojjo} sesuadxs [aael} 10) Buipod e/u 009 JusweBeUE Auadoid 19Sd
aU} SV Jou SEM SaSUSAX® |9AEI} 10} 196PNG BU} ING 04/6002 soleisg 1€Sd|  800¢ feuoyesado 800€ | 6002/80/vC
¢ 10} 843ua9 }SO2 2Uo ojul pajewebjewe alom wes | Apadoid e/u 008"} juswabeuepy 12Sd
Sy} 10} SEOUBMOY|E 1RO pUE $)$02 Aejes 1o} sjebpng ay| sanijioed
€ e/u 0.9 abeuiesq pue L1Sd
l 's)$090 Buidwes Jayem Janod 0} }obpng (o] 6091
u| |lejuoys pajoadxa sy} spiemo) sBuines asay) si9jsuel) JuaWuoNAUg JUaWUoIIAUT
‘ JUBWIANIA SIY] "20ud)sisgng pue juswdinb3 jo soueuajuiBy E/u 00} Jo)epA +ed3 00vy 191ep led3 €ooy 6002¢/80/12
b ‘aseydingd uawdinb3 uo pajoadxe ase sbulnes jlews 00} 000¥
's}s09 abejsod ay) Jorod
0} }10Bpng saoiAIag pallH 9 994 ay} uo sbuiaes siajsuel)
L JuawalA syl “(91ep o) ainypuadxs pue siesk snoiraxd [B/U 009°G Jg)sibay Buisnoy LLNH £05Y Jgysibay Buisnoy LLNH 0ovy 6002Z/30/¥1
uo paseq) s}soo pajoadxs ay} Jaros o} Jusynsul si dnoio
Buisnop sy} ul ebejsod oy uonesoje 126pnq Bunsixa ay]
I “uonenyisie/u 002 J9isibey buisnoy FLWH €001 $S9USSO[OWOH LZWH €001
sy} Josyyas 0} }obipng sy suoioddeas Juswalia SIy] “Hels
T |Aousbe Aq papiaosd Ajjeniul sem JaA0D Ing pakojdwa Aposap|B/U 0.6°L SsaussalsWoH LZNH 100} 6002/80/71
aq piNOM JBAOD JBY} PBWINSSE SEM }| "JOA0D Ajluldjew jo o0 Je)sibiay Buisnoy LLAH 0oLlL S B
L | 1500 oy apnjoul | ZIWH PUE | LIWH uo s}96png 01/600Z L[/ 084 i9isi09y DuisnoH | LHAH Lol
“Kouabunuo) 0} panow
Buieq jJ96pnq snjdins ayj yim ‘sisoo [enjoe ay} o} s}abpng
¥ Ay} ysjew o} apeus st jusunsnipe |ejuas e apew ase(B/U 012’8 Aouabuguo) leds L06¥ snouep 600¢ 6002/80/01
sebieyoal |enjoe ay} Jayy "S81)UaT }S0O SNOLIBA SSOIOE piay
8l 3duUeINSUl S[OIYSA JO }SO2 pajeuwlsa ay} 1o} sjabpng
abejussiad 3 apon 8po9n woig
adA} uoseay JUBWAIIA el QWeN 8Jjus)) 150D aauen 1507 04 JUNO29Y |SWEN 8Jjual }S6D anuen 1509 | unoooy e)eq

JUSWaIIA

Page 11



0v6°'col ejoL
0 G odA| fejo1
06%'02 ¥ odAL (ejo)
ove'zi ¢ adA) jejo)
08€'Lv zodA| jejol
0£8'6C | odA) telo)
Aewuwng
ov6°'col SJUBWAMIA |B30)
"sjuswese|das JO 1500 By} Ul jlejoys auj dn
ayew o} Buiues|d eluod uo BuiAes B Si9jsuBl) JUSWSIIA uoREASIIWDY
€ sy} 0s waey} aoejdas 0} Jabpnq jusoiynsul st aiay] (%P L 00G'¢ sebiey) ssoox3 LEdO L0s¥ m.v_ 1B n_ ‘_.mo 12dd 109¢ 6002/60/1 1
‘Jieday 0} anisuadxe ale g s|gelaun pue uiom Bulwoosq
ale s19)|05184 a4} Aq pasn sisjuud pue spun piaypuey ayl
-0akojduwis Jouuioy B 0} Aed 32B4 J0 }500 pajebpnqun|,, .. juswdolansg juswdoeasq
¢ 2y} 19510 0} 51509 suoydala) uo sbuines pajoafoid Jo asn %97 ovi yleaH +€ad +00} ynesH +ead voSy 600¢/60/04
‘Jobpng swooui pue sinjipusdxe
Buiysiew e sejeald JuswalA sIy| ‘syebpnq ajesedes
Z Ul 8q pInNoys awooul ssoub pue anypuadxe ssolb suyifesu 0002 SSOUSSS|OWOH LZIWH 990¥ SS3USSB|BUWIOH LZNH 6016 6002/60/01
184} S91E0Ip @onoeId POOS) "siiSOdap Jual JO }S00 By} Jes
0} }aBpnq 18U B sapnjoul SsaussajaWOoN Joj }abpnq ay |
. es
I ‘Buines 196pnq e se paiago Buieq souejeq ay) ypm 09G'L _Ecwm_:on__ém id3 1021
LLHO 0} Jajsuel; jim 8y 0 pue 8y G0 stisod ayL (LLHD %8y - yireaH S00
v aBuBy euonesiueBIO 0} YesH [BjusWUoIAUS oy 7 087' abueyn LD 500 [ejuBLILOIIAUT bid3 || e001s100 | B002/60/0
Buinow s13s0d JUBSISSY UIWPY [B21UYDD] B 4o} 3eBpng ayL {euonesiuebio L/€00L/1L00}
‘siy} Joy 3o6png ainypuadxe pue awoou; Buyorew
B 59830 JUSWIAKA SIU} pue eyde) o) pied aq ||Im s}sod .
¢ uonejuswaidwi 8y ‘aWayds [euaeq seiey sseuisng|e/ - 058 ¥1 Sojey sseuisng cesd 990v sajey ssaulsng zesy 1206 6002/60/60
ay} 10} 5193 8yi woly Buipuny peaiedal sey {1ouncd syl
€ %'z 000'C S9oUEMOY 1510 S09¥
€ ° 0SS sisquia 110 ooty
s9o1A9g [e6a Joj uoHe}IpaIodY AJIENnD (90X |y, A. uonedyjsibay
€ | srewyoe djoy 03 JuENNSUOD B 0 §1509 AU} Jar0o 0f uawasp | 20 O 0€9 seoieg €697 L7 ss9v [RI0}O3)T 13 Lol 6002/60/60
€ . 0o% 1210 609
%v'v S90INIDG Jaquai
€ ocy 1210 (474"
abejusoiad 3 apo) 8po) woi4
adA
1 uoseay WOWSIA fejoL SWeN a/ua) Js0) anuas 1500 01 JUnoodY |swepN anuad) 1509 anuen 1500 | 1unoooy ajeqg

JuSWanA

Page 12



Agenda ltem 8

Executive ey Vale

of White Horse

District Council
2 October 2009
Report of Head of Corporate Strategy Report No. 50/09
Author: Lorna Edwards, Community Strategy Officer
Telephone: 01235 547626 Wards Affected
All

E-mail: lorna.edwards@whitehorsedc.gov.uk
Executive Portfolio Holder: Councillor Tony de Vere
Telephone: 01235 540391

E-mail: tony.devere@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Community Grants

Recommendations

(a) that the Executive notes the remaining budget for 2009/10 for Vale-wide grants

(b) that the Executive agrees that the apportioning of the budget into different agendas
is no longer required when the Executive or an area committee is considering or

determining community grant applications

(c) that the Executive agrees a reduction of £ 15,000 in the council’'s community grants
budget for 2009/10 that is apportioned between the Executive and area committees

(d) that the Executive considers and determines the grant applications that have been
received and appraised

1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to set out the budget position for the Executive in respect
of community grants and to invite Executive to consider and determine the grant
applications received. The Executive currently considers grant applications twice each
year, usually in April and October.

2. Relationship with Corporate Plan

2.1 The award of grants to community and voluntary sector groups helps to deliver actions
set out in the Vale’s Sustainable Community Strategy, which aims to improve the quality
of life for everyone in the Vale.

3. The community grants budget

Page 13




3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

The current budget position for Executive community grants in 2009/10 is that £10,250
has been allocated and £11,464 remains to be allocated.

In the past the budget has been apportioned into different agendas and a discretionary
proportion in order to guide Executive and area committees in the allocation of the
budget. However Executive should note that the community grants scheme is a
discretionary scheme and Executive and area committees are advised to allocate the
budget to support the Corporate Plan and Sustainable Community Strategy. This report
therefore includes a recommendation that the apportioning of the budget into different
agendas is no longer required.

The Executive is aware that the council is facing a difficult financial situation. Executive
should be aware that budget monitoring of the cost centre from which community grants
are funded has identified a deficit of £ 12,000 which there is still time to mitigate. This
deficit has arisen due to a commitment to increase grant payments to Abingdon Citizens
Advice Bureau and Wantage Independent Advice Centre by the annual rate of inflation.

This report therefore includes a recommendation that the community grant budget is
reduced by £15,000 to address the deficit of £12,000 with an allowance for any
unforeseen costs.

It is proposed that the budget reduction is apportioned between the Executive and the
area committees in the same way that the annual community grants budget is
apportioned. The Executive receives 21 per cent of the budget and the remainder is
apportioned according to the percentage of the electorate in each area on 1 January
2009. Therefore the budget reduction is apportioned as follows:

Reduction | Remaining

Executive £3,150 £8,314
Abingdon area committee £3,786 £10,830
North East area committee £2,710 £13,670
South East area committee £3,264 £8,531
West area committee £2,090 £413
Total £15,000 |£41,758

If the Executive agrees to the budget reduction and the proposed apportionment of the
reduction, Executive should note that the remaining Executive community grants budget
for 2009/10 will be £8,314.

New grant applications

Applications totalling £9,754 have been received from the following applicants and
narratives providing additional details are in Appendix A:

KEEN (Kids Enjoy Exercise Now), £3,000, towards running costs of providing sport
and recreation activities for children and young people with special needs

OCVA (Oxfordshire Community and Voluntary Action), £2,500, towards running
costs of the Volunteer Centre and expansion of its work in the Vale

MS (Multiple Sclerosis) Therapy Centre, £1,471, towards running costs of providing
support to MS sufferers

My Life My Choice, £2,783, towards running costs of four self-advocacy groups for
people with learning difficulties in the Vale

Page 14



5. Options

5.1  There are no alternative options to the consideration and determination of the grant
applications received.

6. Financial, legal and any other implications

6.1  Grant awards, if any, will be allocated from an Executive community grants budget and
prior to determination Executive will be advised of the amount available to allocate.

7. Conclusion

71 Executive is requested to consider and determine the grant applications.

Background Papers
Community grant applications and supporting documents
Appendix:

Narratives summarising the applications received

Page 15



APPENDIX A

APPLICANT - KIDS ENJOY EXERCISE NOW (KEEN)

Based in South Oxford Community Centre, Oxford

Years in existence

21

Type of organisation

A registered charity since 1988

Project, service or event details

KEEN is a student-run organisation, which is seeking a grant towards the
running costs of providing sporting and recreational activities for children and
young people with special needs. These include a Saturday sports club, a
drama, music and craft workshop, and social clubs for 11-17 year olds and
over 18s. They also offer special events and holiday activities.

Volunteers, who are students from the University of Oxford, Oxford Brookes
University and local young people, provide one-to-one support for the children
and young people who attend the activities. The type of activity offered is in
response to members’ suggestions.

KEEN aims to provide a safe and challenging environment for the young
people. Users are encouraged to support themselves. Keen allows young
people with special needs to develop through sport, recreation and play.
Sessions focus on promoting good health, social skills and independence.
Feedback from associated professionals, namely teachers, social workers,
Out of School Liaison Officers and parents, shows that KEEN provides
activities that they cannot find elsewhere and are very much appreciated.

There is a huge amount of local support for KEEN, even from people who are
not connected with it, as evidenced by the funds raised by groups such as HM
Prison Grendon B wing who have donated their family day raffle takings over
the last two years.

There are four projects running in the Vale which have some similarity with
particular aspects of KEEN’s work, although in each case the range of
activities offered and the age range and geographical area covered are far
more limited.

Page 16



Supports the following Vale community strategy priorities:

Healthier communities X

Improving quality of life for older people

Safer communities

Fostering a greater sense of community

A good understanding of town and parish priorities

Involving young people X

Helping those without cars to access jobs and services

Affordable homes

Good quality homes

Access to good quality green spaces, sport, cultural and leisure facilities X

Addressing economic weaknesses

Building on our economic strengths

Maintaining and enhancing the health and vitality of the Vale’s market town
centres

A low carbon Vale

Living with extreme weather conditions

Using resources wisely

Reducing waste and increasing recycling

A high quality natural and historic environment

Area of the Vale covered

Although KEEN runs the activities in Oxford, they are open to all Vale
residents, and about 15 per cent of the 145 regular members/users come
from within the Vale. The majority of users come from Abingdon, although
several are from smaller villages such as Rowstock, and from Faringdon and
Wantage.

Estimate of number of people the project/service/event will
benefit in the Vale

Twenty seven male and six female, mainly within the 6-20 age bracket.
Charge to public for using the project/service/event?
KEEN’s activities are free to members and volunteers except for the over 18s

social club, where members are asked for a £3 contribution per session or
£10 for daytrips.

Total estimated project cost
£62,240 including VAT (VAT cannot be reclaimed)

Page 17




Balances
£73,905 at 31 August 2008. KEEN holds sufficient reserves to cover the
coordinator’s salary and running costs for the current year and one future

year. They use reserves to fund KEEN’s activities when there is a funding
shortfall, as is the position this year.

Running costs

£59,050, year ending 31 August 2008.

Own contribution

£50,999 of fund raising achieved this year. This includes funding from
charitable trusts, the University of Oxford colleges, local businesses,

donations from individuals and from events run by the University of Oxford.

Volunteers run all sessions. Two hundred and eighty students and young
people volunteered with KEEN over the last year.

Grant requested

£3,000

Previous awards (Vale)

None

Parish council support

KEEN are writing to all parish councils in the Vale to ask for support.

Other support

There is an ongoing grant from Oxford City Council and South Oxfordshire
District Council until at least 2009/2010, amounting to £7,025 per annum.
KEEN is investigating the possibility of similar support from West Oxfordshire
District Council and Cherwell District Council and are applying to parish
councils throughout the Vale.

Children in Need has funded the cost of the coordinator’s salary for the last
three years. KEEN is seeking a continuation of this funding.

New College, University of Oxford provides its sports ground and facilities free
of charge for Saturday afternoon sport sessions.

Page 18



Officer recommendation

Recommend support? Yes

Amount recommended To be determined by Executive

Reasons:

Meets community grant criteria? Yes

Supports corporate priorities? Value for money services (EB1)

Supports community strategy? Healthier communities; involving young
people

Remaining budget £11,464

Remaining committee meetings None

Recommended conditions to grant | Standard conditions

award

Other comments None

APPLICANT - OXFORDSHIRE COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY
ACTION (OCVA)

Based in Oxford

Years in existence

76

Type of organisation

Registered charity

Project, service or event details

OCVA is seeking a grant towards running costs for its Volunteer Centre,
which currently offers 159 volunteering opportunities in the Vale and provides
best practice advice to local organisations.

OCVA is planning to expand its work in the Vale through two Vale-specific
events in 2009/10. One of these is a big information event in Abingdon to
support local voluntary organisations across the Vale and help them to recruit
volunteers. OCVA will also provide ongoing support to the organisations after
the event. The second event being planned is a business and voluntary
sector networking event to enable the further development of Responsible
Oxfordshire Business Involvement Network (ROBIN) in the Vale, the specific
location is still to be determined. This aims to bring together local businesses
and voluntary organisations for mutual benefit, especially through
encouraging employee volunteering.

The Volunteer Centre believes that the rise in unemployment presents a good
opportunity to encourage local people to get involved in volunteering. It

Page 19




enables them to build up skills and confidence while seeking work as well
providing the opportunity for them to give back to their community.

Supporting volunteering contributes to the priorities of the Vale Sustainable
Community Strategy and is part of the Local Area Agreement at a county
level. OCVA continues to support the Volunteer Information Points in
Abingdon, Wantage and Faringdon by training staff in guiding individuals as
well as providing publicity leaflets as required.

However, OCVA member organisations in the Vale report that they have
problems recruiting and retaining volunteers, whilst members of the public
report their frustration at having no obvious place to go in the Vale to offer
their services and discuss what will suit them. The two proposed events and
the ongoing support, which OCVA will provide to businesses, voluntary
organisations and volunteers, will go some way to addressing these problems
and frustrations.

Supports the following Vale community strategy priorities

Healthier communities

Improving quality of life for older people

Safer communities

XX X[ X

Fostering a greater sense of community

A good understanding of town and parish priorities

x

Involving young people

Helping those without cars to access jobs and services

Affordable homes

Good quality homes

Access to good quality green spaces, sport, cultural and leisure facilities

Addressing economic weaknesses

Building on our economic strengths X

Maintaining and enhancing the health and vitality of the Vale’s market X
town centres

A low carbon Vale

Living with extreme weather conditions

Using resources wisely

Reducing waste and increasing recycling

A high quality natural and historic environment

Area of the Vale covered: Vale-wide

Estimate of nhumber of people the project/service/event will
benefit:

Potentially the whole population of the Vale could benefit from either
volunteering or being supported by a volunteer. The OCVA directory lists 228
voluntary groups working in the Vale. OCVA supports all these groups with
recruitment and retention of volunteers, which benefits thousands of users of

Page 20




their services. Last financial year 105 people from the Vale applied for
volunteering roles across the county.

Charge to public for using the project/service/event?

OCVA expect volunteer-involving organisations wishing to advertise
opportunities to be members of OCVA, which costs £25/£75 a year,
depending on the income of the organisation (and is free for groups with an

income of less than £5,000). They will also charge organisations a £10 one
off fee to register with the Volunteer Centre.

Total estimated project cost
£53,510 (excl VAT); £58,859 (including VAT) — annual running costs of the
Volunteer Centre operating countywide. The VAT element is minimal

because the major proportion of the cost is not subject to VAT. VAT can be
reclaimed.

Balances

381,344 — Total OCVA as at 31 March 2008

Running costs of the volunteer centre
£53,510 per annum

Own Contribution

Share of general OCVA funding — see below
Grant requested

£2,500

Previous awards (Vale)

e 2007-2008 - £2,500
2006-2007 - £2,500
e 2005-2006 - £2,500

Parish council support

OCVA has sent letters to the parish councils to request funding but has not
received any responses to date.

Page 21



Other support:

e £49230 — Oxfordshire County Council (this is a portion of a larger OCVA
contract with Oxfordshire County Council, which is allocated for the
Volunteer Centre)

e £1,530 — South Oxfordshire District Council

Officer recommendation

Recommend support? Yes

Amount recommended to be determined by Executive
Reasons:

Meets community grant criteria? Yes

Supports corporate priorities? Value for money services (EB1)
Supports community strategy? Fostering a greater sense of community
Remaining budget £11,464

Remaining committee meetings None

Recommended conditions to grant | Standard conditions

award

Other comments None

APPLICANT - THE MS THERAPY CENTRE (OXFORD) LIMITED

Based at Milton Park, Abingdon.

Years in existence

25

Type of organisation

Registered charity

Project, service or event details

The MS Therapy Centre is principally a self-help group for people suffering
with multiple sclerosis for which there is no cure. The Centre provides
friendship, understanding and a positive outlook on life as well as a range of
therapies.

The Centre is seeking a grant towards its running costs to provide support
services to MS sufferers. In particular, it is seeking to purchase a laptop,
projector, pull-up screen and software to deliver powerpoint presentations to
various groups, as well as to produce a leaflet/donation form to hand out to
those who express an interest in supporting the Centre. This will enable the
Centre to promote its services to potential users as well as potential

Page 22




supporters or those providing funding. In addition, the Centre is keen to
replace its fridge, which is 25 years old.

The Centre is funded solely by voluntary contributions and through fundraising
events. Donations to the Centre are decreasing as the credit crunch tightens
so it is more important than ever for the Centre to raise its profile to attract
new donors.

The MS Therapy Centre marks its 25" anniversary in 2009. It has been
saving for years to make this a special year. They raised £18,000, earmarked
to spend on fixtures and fittings to make the use of the hyperbaric oxygen
more accessible and more comfortable for MS sufferers.

Supports the following Vale community strategy priorities:

Healthier communities X

Improving quality of life for older people X

Safer communities

Fostering a greater sense of community

A good understanding of town and parish priorities

Involving young people

Helping those without cars to access jobs and services

Affordable homes

Good quality homes

Access to good quality green spaces, sport, cultural and leisure facilities

Addressing economic weaknesses

Building on our economic strengths

Maintaining and enhancing the health and vitality of the Vale’s market
town centres

A low carbon Vale

Living with extreme weather conditions

Using resources wisely

Reducing waste and increasing recycling

A high quality natural and historic environment

Area of the Vale covered

Vale-wide.

Estimate of humber of people the project/service/event will
benefit:

Twenty two MS sufferers from the Vale currently use the centre. However,

there are up to 1,000 people in the area who have MS and could benefit from
the Centre’s services.

Page 23




Charge to public for using the project/service/event?

There are suggested donations for the services available from the Centre
including for physiotherapy, podiatry and massage. There is also an annual
membership fee of £15. The suggested donations are subsidised for people
on low income or benefits. The Centre estimates that five per cent of its users

are on income support, and 80 per cent are in receipt of incapacity or
disability benefit.

Total estimated project cost
£35,917 incl VAT; £35,723 excl VAT overall running costs, of which £1,471

incl VAT; £1,277 excl VAT is for new equipment and printing (VAT cannot be
reclaimed)

Balances

£50,258 as at 31 December 2008 including £18,000 earmarked for
expenditure outlined above.

Running costs

£34,789 for the year ending 31 December 2008

Own contribution

The Centre has identified all its own funds for other projects as described
above.

Grant requested

£1,471

Previous awards (Vale)

£500 towards an electronic door opener in 2005/6.

Parish council support

The Centre has written to parish councils and is awaiting responses.

Other support

applied to the MS Society — awaiting outcome

grant of £2,632 from Gannett Foundation for a new door in June 2009
£250 from Co-op towards food for a quiz night on 3 October 2009
Hilary Burr from OCVA visited on 27 August 2009 to provide advice on
other funding

Page 24



e one-off fund raising events such as marathons, Snowdon challenge,
Rotary Club sponsored walk etc. £2,501 has been raised between
January and June 2009, with a further £2,313 received from donations
during the period

e no existing/ongoing county, district or parish council funding is currently
received

e ongoing Gift Aid

Officer recommendation

Recommend support? Yes

Amount recommended Executive to determine

Reasons:

Meets community grants criteria? Yes

Supports corporate priorities? Value for money (EB1)

Supports Community Strategy? Healthier communities, improving
quality of life for older people

Remaining budget £11,464

Remaining committee meetings None

Recommended conditions to grant | Standard conditions

award

Other comments None

(IV) APPLICANT

MY LIFE MY CHOICE
Based in Oxford

Years in existence:

12

Type of organisation:
Registered charity

Project, service or event details

My Life My Choice is the only independent self-advocacy organisation run by
and for people with learning difficulties in Oxfordshire. It is seeking a grant
towards the costs of running self-advocacy groups in Abingdon and Wantage,
as well as the Women’s Group and Men’s Group that are also based in
Abingdon. The organisation covers the cost of transport for members so

Page 25




everyone in the Vale can access the meetings and events held by these
groups.

These groups help support the social inclusion of people with learning
difficulties into the community. In the groups people talk about their rights,
including access to services, health, housing, leisure, transport, leaning and
social care. It gives the members a means to support each other in making
decisions, and empowers members to make decisions for themselves.
Without the groups, members feel their risk of isolation and exclusion would
increase.

Local and national statistics show that people with learning difficulties have
low social and economic status. The support offered by My Life My Choice
helps to address this issue and helps people with learning difficulties to lead
healthy and more independent lives.

My Life My Choice is seeking a grant that is equivalent to 5 per cent of the
costs of running the four groups in the Vale.

Supports the following Vale community strategy priorities:

Healthier communities X
Improving quality of life for older people X
Safer communities

Fostering a greater sense of community X

A good understanding of town and parish priorities

Involving young people

Helping those without cars to access jobs and services

Affordable homes

Good quality homes

Access to good quality green spaces, sport, cultural and leisure facilities

Addressing economic weaknesses

Building on our economic strengths

Maintaining and enhancing the health and vitality of the Vale’s market
town centres

A low carbon Vale

Living with extreme weather conditions

Using resources wisely

Reducing waste and increasing recycling

A high quality natural and historic environment

Area of the Vale covered

Vale-wide

Page 26




Estimate of number of people the project/service/event will
benefit

Thirty two males and 33 females, across a broad age range of 16-60+
Charge to public for using the project/service/event?
None

Total estimated project cost

£10,663.32 including VAT; £10,096.79 excluding VAT (VAT cannot be
reclaimed)

Balances

£47,181 for the entire My Life My Choice Association as at 31 March 2008

Running costs

£193,844 for the entire My Life My Choice Association year ending 31 March
2008 of which £127,166 is restricted funding

Own contribution

Fundraising to cover the remaining 95 per cent of costs of running Vale
groups

Grant requested

£2,783

Previous awards (Vale)

£1,000 for the last four financial years

Parish council support

My Life My Choice are applying to Abingdon and Wantage Town Councils for
£300 each

Other support

My Life My Choice receives funding from Oxfordshire County Council,

Oxfordshire PCT, Charitable Funds and the Leaning Disabilities Development
Fund. The organisation also receives support in kind from the Said Business
School (for meetings) and from the Oxfordshire Partnership Board (for travel).

Page 27



Officer recommendation

Recommend support?

Yes

Amount recommended

To be determined by Executive

Reasons:

Meets community grant criteria?

Yes

Supports corporate priorities?

Value for money services (EB1)

Supports community strategy?

Healthier communities, fostering a
greater sense of community

Remaining budget

£11,464

Remaining committee meetings

None

Recommended conditions to grant
award

Standard conditions

Other comments

None

Page 28




Executive

2 October 2009

Report of Principal Performance Management Officer
Author: Robert Woodside

Telephone: 01235 547614

E-mail: robert.woodside@whitehorsedc.gov.uk
Executive Portfolio Holder: Councillor Tony de Vere
Telephone: 01235 540391

E-mail: tony.devere@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 9

pl Vale
of White Horse

District Council

Report No. 51/09

Wards Affected
All

Performance Monitoring Report - April to

June 2009

Purpose of report

1. This report shows the council’s performance in quarter one against National Indicators
(NlIs), Local Area Agreement targets (LAAs) and Local Performance Targets (LPTs)
which have been agreed and included in 2009/10 service plans. It indicates whether

we expect to achieve our targets by the year end.

What this report contains

2. Part one of this report shows how we have performed against 22 National Indicators
(NIs) that apply to district councils. Ten of these are Local Area Agreement (LAA)
targets. The local area agreement is a three year agreement with government which
sets out the top priorities for Oxfordshire. The LAA targets are specially selected
national indicators that reflect the priorities of all partners within our county, including

district councils and local strategic partnerships.

3. Part two of this report shows how we have performed against 41 Local Performance
Targets (LPTs). These are targets we set ourselves and are included in 2009/10

service plans.

4. Part 3 is a summary of sickness and turnover. This is the first report based on the new
management structure and it has not been possible to compare performance on a
service area basis with 2008/09. However the overall results for the quarter, and

against the 2008/09 result, have been compared.

5. Part 4 is a financial commentary. As some time has passed since the end of the first

quarter this section reports on the position to the end of July 2009. It includes a short
narrative for each service area and a summary table.

Page 29



PART ONE - NATIONAL INDICATORS (NI) AND LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT

(LAA) TARGETS
All NI targets

6. Chart one below summarises our quarter one (April to June 2009) performance against
22 Nl targets. This analysis excludes NI targets which can only be measured and
reported on at year end. The performance of individual NI targets can be viewed in

annex 1.

7. Chart two shows our current prediction of whether Nls are on track to meet their year

end target at 31 March 2010.

CHART 1: NI quarter one
performance

B Exceeded, achieved or on track

B Below target

Not yet known

CHART 2: Nl year end
forecast

B Exceeded, achieved or on track

H Below target

Not yet known

LAA targets

8. Oxfordshire councils have agreed 35 priority targets to be delivered across Oxfordshire
under a local area agreement with government. Of these, 18 are measured directly at
district level. LAA targets are a subset of the Nls reported above. Full details of

quarter 1 performance are included in annex 1.

9. Chart three below summarises our quarter one (April to June 2009) performance
against 10 of the district level LAA targets — the remaining targets can only be
measured and reported at the year end.

10. Chart four shows our current prediction of whether LAA targets are on track to meet
their year end target at 31 March 2010.

Page 30




CHART 3: LAA quarter CHART 4: LAA year end
one performance forecast

B Exceeded, achieved or on track Exceeded, achieved or on track
E Below target H Below target
Not yet known Not yet known

PART TWO - LOCAL PERFORMANCE TARGETS (LPTS)

Quarter one performance

11. Chart five below summarises our quarter one (April to June 2009) performance against
40 local performance targets (LPTs). Full details of quarter 1 performance are included
in annex 2. This analysis excludes LPTs which can only be measured and reported on
at the year end.

12. Chart six shows our current prediction of whether LPTs are on track to meet their year
end target at 31 March 2010.

CHART 5: LPT quarter CHART 6: LPT year end
one performance forecast

Exceeded, achieved or on track OExceeded, achieved or on track

@ Below target H Below target

Not yet known

ENot yet known

Page 31




PART THREE - SUMMARY OF SICKNESS AND TURNOVER

This is the first report based on the new management structure and it has not been
possible to compare performance on a service area basis with 2008/09.However, total
levels of sickness in the first quarter (1.17 days per full time equivalent FTE) are
significantly lower than the levels in the first quarter of 2008/09 (1.94 days per FTE) and
the final quarter of 2008/09 (1.28 days per FTE). The overall level of sickness for 2008/09

was 7.27 days per FTE.

The turnover levels are also significantly lower in the first quarter (4 leavers) than the first
quarter 2008/09 (8 leavers). The overall turnover rate for 2008/09 was 7.58% which was

21 leavers.

SICKNESS SUMMARY & LEAVERS BY SERVICE AREA APRIL TO JUNE 2009

No. of No. of
Total days working
Service Area H T:tal t No. sickness days ITotaI Turl;l/over
eadcoun FTE Apr-Jun | lost per eavers o

2009 FTE
Commercial Services 40 36.1 53.00 1.47 5.00%
Corporate Strategy 23 19.9 21.00 1.06 0.00%
Economy, Leisure &
Property 30 24.7 35.00 1.42 0.00%
Finance 18 17 16.00 0.94 0.00%
Health & Housing 36 33.9 12.00 0.35 0.00%
HR, IT & Customer Services 54 44.6 52.50 1.18 1.85%
Legal & Democratic
Services 20 19.4 3.50 0.18 0.00%
Planning 37 33.7 80.00 2.37 2.70%
Strategic Directors Office 4 4 0.00 0.00%
TOTAL/AVERAGE 262 233.3 273.00 1.17 1.53%

PART FOUR - FINANCIAL COMMENTARY

Budget monitoring 1 April — 31 July 2009

Introduction

Budget monitoring for the first quarter of 2009/10 indicated that the Council was facing
budget pressures causing a predicted year-end overspend of £621,000 on account of
some significant reductions in income for the Direct Services Organisation (DSO),
parking, planning fees and investment interest income. Ordinarily this would be cause
for concern, but this year it is particularly worrying given the recently reported shortfall
in predicted revenue balances. Management team has instructed officers to achieve a
£700,000 net budget under spend by the year-end in order to replenish balances. The
quarter-end budget monitoring report therefore indicated that the Council was off track
by £1.3 million. Management team requested all heads of service to identify ways to
bring the budget back into line with the planned underspend.

Update as at end of July 2009

Since that time a number of significant adjustments have been identified which have
helped to bring the budget back closer into line and have reduced the potential

Page 32



overspend to £178,000. The table below lists the budget pressures and savings for
each of the services.

The key changes to the Council’s predicted outturn position have been as follows:
1. The award for inflation allowed for in the budget was 2.25%. The actual award
was 1.00% (£100,000)
2. Income from the development of 6 mobile home plots (£230,000)
3. Saving on the costs of SMT restructuring (£142,000)

It is these significant adjustments that have helped to bring the Council’s overall budget
pressure downward. But they are one-off ‘windfall’ savings (with the exception of 1.
above which has a small on-going impact on the medium term plan) which are not
adequate to correct the budget. Management Team and Heads of Service will consider
urgent actins to achieve the planned underspend. The Executive will be consulted on
any necessary cost reductions which are likely to adversely impact on corporate
priorities, service targets or council policies.

Under Over

Analysis of budget monitoring to end July 2009 budget  budget
Commercial services £000 £000

Salary savings (53)

Waste - additional transport costs garden waste 59

Waste - reduced bulky waste collection income (net of

costs) 7

Waste - increased income for waste diverted from landfill (39)

Waste - increased income from car park cleaning and

reduction in recharges for interim waste team (13)

Procurement hub savings delay in programme - City, West,

South & Vale 65

Direct Services Organisation income shortfall 96

Parking income shortfall 72

Loss of transitional business rate relief on car parks 17

Hold on non-essential expenditure (7)

total (112) 316

Corporate strategy

Printing costs 67

Consultation costs - 2 citizens panels (13)

Advertising costs (31)

Partnership grants budget set without inflation increase 12

CCTV maintenance costs (36)

CCTV income to be offset by under-spent expenditure

budgets above 37

Vale Housing Association income for community safety (5)

No vacancy savings on salary costs - full establishment 9

total (85) 125

Economy, Leisure and Property

Economic development & arts development salary

underspends (43)

Civic Hall increased income (net of increased costs) (4)

Halls bar income (net of costs) 9)

Page 33



Increased utility costs for leisure centres + shortfall on
contract increase £8,000

Reduction in salary costs less redundancy and pension
costs of re-organisation of Business Support Unit (BSU)
Reduction in recharge income to reprographics resulting
from formation of BSU

Reversal of credit note re previous year invoice raised
Other miscellaneous

(50)

73

139
10

total

(107)

222

Finance
Housing benefits - net increase in costs
Council Tax benefits - net increase in costs being queried at
present
Possible shortfall in Capita contribution to housing benefit
audit costs
Increased fees payable to Capita due to rise in accounts
receivable volumes
Reduction in rate relief
Assisted transport initial projection
Bank charges and fund management costs reduced
Past pensions cost reduction

41

14

16

total

74

HT, IT & Customer
Staffing cost variations - staff not in pension scheme +
vacancies
Reduced management development in the current year
Staff training reductions
Recruitment advertising reductions

total

Housing & Health
Impact of staff at full establishment + reduction in hours of
Team Leader post which had been budgeted now no longer
likely to happen
Reduced bed and breakfast costs
Loss of income to Pest Control on use of contractors (net of
reduced costs)

63

16

total

79

Legal & Democratic
Staffing cost variations
Members' allowances
Taxi licensing increased income (net of increased costs)
Legal services increased income
Committee management reduced costs

total

Planning
Reduction in income from planning fees
Staffing cost variations including consultancy £30,000

105
49

total

0

154

Page 34



Strategic management
Reductions in bank charges and savings on office furniture (23)

Contingency
Work on the SMT restructuring has finalised with an

underspend against budgeted costs. (142)
Saving achieved on insurance costs for Council (47)
total (189) 0

Below the line
Investment income interest - a 1% reduction on forecast
interest resulting in a £300,000 under achievement of
income. 300
Mobile Homes Parks (230)
total (230) 300

Unbudgeted events
LABGI income (81)

TOTAL ~(1,092) 1,270

NET 178

SUMMARY OF QUARTER ONE PERFORMANCE

What went well

13. NI 195 — Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of litter, detritus®,
graffiti and fly posting). This is measured as the percentage that falls below an
acceptable level, with good performance being a low number. There has been a
significant improvement in performance largely due to a training session for the street
cleaning operatives carried out by a Vale officer and more intensive monitoring of the
contractor. This has seen litter fall from 7 percent in the fourth quarter of 2008/09 to 2
percent in the first quarter 2009/10 and detritus fall from 33 percent in the fourth
quarter of 2008/09 to 8 percent in the first quarter 2009/10. (* detritus is defined as
dust, mud, soil, grit, gravel, stones, rotted leaf and vegetable residues, and fragments
of twigs, glass, plastic and other finely divided materials)

14. LPT 257 — Council Tax collection (was BVPI 9). Collections are ahead of the same
period last year.

15. LPT 258 — NNDR collection (was BVPI 10). Currently on track and ahead of last year,
however, the full extent of legislation changes and economic climate are not yet fully
known.

What did not go well
16. NI 154 — Net additional homes provided. Target is 530 homes and current quarter

performance is 85 homes. The below target number of completions should be
considered in the context of the current housing and financial climate.

Page 35



17. LPT 259 — Processing new benefit claims (was BVPI 78a). The cumulative ‘whole-
year average’ target is 20.5 days and current performance is 39.16 days. Year-end
performance will be below target, which will result in reduced payments to the
contractor. However, an action plan is in place and this, along with increased
investment by the contractor, should see the target achieved for "in-month"
performance by the year-end; and, ‘whole year average’ target should be achieved for
2010/11. July in-month performance improved to 30.43 days.

18. LPT 318 — Benefit processing — financial accuracy of claims. Target is 95 percent and
current performance is 84.39 percent. July performance was 84.34 percent. Capita
has centralised the service in Havant and this should bring improvements in
performance in the near future.

19. LPT 341 — Number of affordable homes delivered on rural exception sites or in smaller
villages. This target will not be met. Thirty two units are in the pipeline and likely to get
planning permission during 2009/10. However there are no rural sites which will be
completed this year.

RECOMMENDATIONS

20. Executive is invited to
e note the progress that has been made and our predictions for the end of the year

e question and challenge officers present at the meeting

Page 36



/€ obed

ANNEX 1 - PERFORMANCE AGAINST ALL NATIONAL INDICATORS (NIS) INCLUDING LAA TARGETS

21. Annex 1 presents our performance against all NI targets excluding the Nis only measurable at year end

22. LAA measures are included and are highlighted in grey.

23. The ‘year end forecast’ column shows © ifa target is forecast to be achieved by the year end, and shows @ if it is not on track.

Year
Ref Measure 2& 23&0 Qu;(ratr(:r 1 end Comment / proposed action
forecast
The first quarter results are below target. It is
calculated using data obtained though a survey of
customer enquiries made during a sample week
during each quarter. Detailed guidance identifies
NI types of enquiries that are of low or no value to the
014 Reducing avoidable contact 34.4% 44% ® | customer. Good performance is a low percentage.
The Audit Commission has acknowledged the
weaknesses of this indicator and that there will be
considerable variations in the way it is calculated.
For this reason they have stated that results will not
be compared between authorities.
To maintain the reduced number of There were 124 cases in the first quarter compared
NI serious acquisitive crimes per 1000 5.13 per 1.05 per to 167 in the first quarter 2008/09
016 population. The baseline (2007/08) 1000 1000 ©
is 5:13 per 1,000 population as at 31 | population | population The rolling 3 and 6 month trend shows a decrease
March 2008 in numbers.
2.7%
s , . decrease
S R i O e on | 182actual There were 141 incidents in Q1 2008/09. The
020 | Reported as the number per 1,000 baseline of | incidentsin | © !argest decre_ase has been in non domestic abuse
: ’ 500 actual Q1 incidents, which accounted for 90 of the 132 cases.
peppliien incidents in

2008/09




g¢ abed

Year

Ref Measure 2,:; 23&0 Qu;(retr(:r 1 end Comment / proposed action
forecast
Working in A paper was submitted and agreed at the Local
partnership Strategic Partnership (LSP) on the 18 June 2009.
with South .
and West 1. That the Vale adopts a joint approach to
. . _ Oxfordshir developing an action plan with the South and West
Building resilience to violent e District Oxfordshire Community Safety Partnerships (CSP).
NI | extremism. This indicator is Councils . . . .
035 measured on a scale of 1-5 against . 2. The Vale Communlty Safety PartnerShlp takes
a detailed assessment framework. Target yet the lead in developing an action plan in partnership
atgrsee g with the South and West CSPs
3. The Vale LSP will continue to support and co-
ordinate local engagement to prevent violent
extremism or pull people away from it.
Net additional homes provided
NI [LAAZ2]. This indicator measures the The below target number of completions should be
154 net increase in dwelling stock over 530 85 ® | considered in the context of the current housing
one year and is reported as an and financial climate
actual number
More than 200 units were under construction at the
NI Number of affordable homes end of June 2009. 42 homes had been completed
155 delivered. This includes new builds 100 0 © by the end of August 2009. In addition, 14
and acquisitions households had successfully completed through the
government funded ‘MyChoice’ scheme
Number of households living in
NI | temporary accommodation (the final 62 56 ©
156 | 2009/10 result is measured as the
fourth quarter result)
There were only 5 applications during the quarter.
Processing of major planning Two applications did not have a decision within 13
NI aoplications as measured against 659 60 ® weeks. One application was subjected to complex
157 | 3PP 9 ° ° negotiations and the other application was referred

targets

to the Secretary of State as it was a departure to
the Green Belt.




6¢ abed

Year

Ref Measure 2009/10 Quarter 1 end Comment / proposed action
target perf forecast
NI Processing of minor planning
157b applications as measured against 75% 78.87% | ©
targets
NI Processing of other planning
157¢ applications as measured against 88% 88.07% | ©
targets
The number of changes of tal\:oteta_ This indicator, which measures benefit activity
NI | circumstances which affect ‘?or 5764 N brought about by changes in claimant
180 | customers' HB/CTB benefit . . circumstances, had increased to 6109 by the end of
. o information
entitlement within the year only’ July.
Time taken to process housing *Awaiting Department of Work and Pensions
NI benefit / council tax benefit new To_ be quartile data
181 claims and change events. This is confirmed | 26.96 days *
reported as the average number of * Year to date performance is 26.54 at the end of
days. July.
NI gjttésgzraif;l?:ngleﬁ?osr:nsesﬁ/i\::vgg l?ﬁi! is Service managers will examine the results of the
182 | measured by a monthly survéy of 95% 88.22% ® | consultation and see whe_lt improvements can be
i made to the service provided.
businesses.
NI Fogd establishments in t_he area
184 which are broadly compliant with 85% 85.22% | ©
food hygiene law
3% Data for the 2008/09 baseline was submitted on the
NI CO: reduction from local authority reduction self-assessment spreadsheet before the August
185 operations [LAAZ2]. This includes on * * 2009 deadline. Total emissions for the Vale were
buildings and vehicle emissions 2008/09 5,423 tonnes CO, Actuals for 2009/10 will be
baseline submitted in July 2010
NI Planning to adapt to climate change. Corporate and team climate risk reviews have been
188 This is self assessed against levels Level 2 Level 1 © completed. Service plan actions are on target to

of performance scored 0-5

achieve level 2 by the end of 2009/10




0t ebed

Year

Ref Measure 2,:; 23&0 Qu;;tr(:r 1 end Comment / proposed action
forecast
Target to
NI be agreed Actions to be agreed with the Environment Agency.
189 Flood Risk Management with © Meeting to be arranged.
Environme
nt Agency
NI | Residual household waste per
191 | household P 572kg 126.26kg On target
1N9!2 ]I?ercentage of h_ousehold waste sent 36% 39.46% Above target
or reuse, recycling and composting
Air Quality - Percentage reduction in Emissions data for the 2008/09 spreadsheet have
NI | NOx and primary PM10 emissions 39 . N been submitted with the NI185 data to Oxfordshire
194 | through local authority's estates and ° County Council.
operations
4% litter,
NI Improved street and environmental d;t(r)itﬁs 2% litter, There has been a significant improvement in
cleanliness (levels of litter, detritus, o * | 8% detritus | © performance. See detailed comment in paragraph
195 1 graffiti and fly posting) 1% 1ly=" | g9, graffit 13 of this report
posting,
1% graffiti
NI | Improved street and environmental . . *Annual Indicato.r_only. To achieve - "effective" in
196 | cleanliness Effective Effective | © Flycapture classification and 3% reduction of fly-

tipping compared to 2006/07 baseline




ANNEX TWO - PROGRESS AGAINST ALL LOCAL PERFORMANCE TARGETS (LPTS)

24. Annex 2 below presents the progress of all LPT targets excluding the LPTs only measurable at year end

25. The ‘year end forecast’ column shows © ifa target is forecast to be achieved by the year end, and shows @ if it is not on track.

Ref Measure 2:; (:3/; tO C:u;;tr?r lﬁ:}:gf Comment / proposed action
Performance for Q1 is significantly below target.
The year-end target is not yet out of reach but
LPT | Payment of commercial invoices 999 95.79% ® service teams will need to try much harder for the
256 | within 30 days (was BVPI 008) ° ' remainder of the year if the target is to be achieved.
Note that performance has improved since the end
of the first quarter.
LPT | Council Tax collection (was BVPI o o Collections are ahead of the same period last year
257 009) 98.6% 30.85% | © and currently on track.
O| LpT Currently on track and ahead of last year, however,
8 058 NNDR collection (was BVPI 010) 99.4% 34.57% | © full extent of legislation changes and economic
) climate are not yet fully known.
N Year-end performance will be below target.
- However, an action plan is in place and this, along
LPT | Processing new benefit claims 20.5 days 39.16 ® with increased investment, should see the target
259 (was BVPI 078a) ' days achieved for "in-month" performance by the year-
end. July in-month performance improved to 30.43
days
Average time taken to remove . : N
LPT ) Performance during the first part of Q2 indicates
301 eellgﬁ{;ggned vehicles once legally 2 days 4.5 days ® that the target will not be achieved
Performance during the first part of the second
. . quarter shows a slightly improved performance.
;g; l:/l(;zsggorzl;uhsee di?ellgctlons ber 30 1302660506 ® | However , the number of missed collections
: ’ normally increases in the winter months as a result
of poor weather conditions




2y ebed

2009/10 Quarter | Year end .
Ref Measure target 1perf |forecast Comment / proposed action
. . Below target, however it is an improvement on Q1
LPT | Missed green box collections per 48.93 / : .
303 100,000 scheduled 30 100,000 ® 2308/09 of 65, and the overall figure for 2008/09 of
LPT Value of Warm Front works in the £250,000 | £137,000 | ©
304 | Vale
Q1 performance was 58. This is traditionally a
: quarter when the numbers are low; demand is
l:_),'(:));- \tli:TIZIeer icgsr:]?:ﬁoe:zlgﬁelrr:]seuslated 400 53 © expected to pick up later in the year. One of the
contractors has recently completed a Vale wide
mail shot.
LPT | Vacant re_:tall units below national 20% * Annual collection of performance monitoring data
311 average in market towns
. There has been a significant increase in allocated
léﬁ,; fSu?]létir:]ern Oxfordshire LEADER £250,000 | £22,000 | © spend during Q2. most of the actual spend will be
9 delivered during Q3 and Q4
LPT Number of jobs created /
313 safeguarded by Southern 1 0 * Target does not have quarterly profile
Oxfordshire LEADER funding
At least one new large science
LPT | related enterprise employing more N . . . .
314 than 50 people locates in the 0 Target to be reviewed as a result of project review
Science Vale UK area
An overall growth in employment of
LPT | at least 250 new jobs in the next N . . . .
315 four years in the Science Vale UK 25 Target to be reviewed as a result of project review.
area
Maintain or improve business :
I,:,’I:g confidence in Science Vale UK Ezt:é)l:f: - * Annual collection of performance monitoring data

area




¢y abed

2009/10 Quarter | Year end .
Ref Measure target 1perf |forecast Comment / proposed action
At least
30.6%
Increase percentage of adult articipatio
LPT | population in the Vale who pn in sport i . Measured externally via Active People Survey (an
317 | participate in sport and active P annual survey)
: : or other
recreation (contributes to NI 8) .
physical
activity
. L , July performance 84.34%. Capita has centralised
'C;Eg Sceé‘fgcprgfif;'rgg financial 95% 84.39% ® | the service in Havant and this will bring
y improvements in performance in the near future.
Performance for Q1 was very slightly below target
LPT 10.97 and it has worsened to 11 days at the end of July.
Average time to pay an invoice 10 days ' ® | The transfer of processing work by Capita to
319 days o e
Mendip is likely to have a negative impact on
performance.
Action for this indicator is profiled to start from Q2.
LPT miaggt%r;]d Srgfer;ymar;\elvl?g octions 80% / N/A - See ® Year end forecast is likely to be 10% to 20% below
320 Fit3p/ Healtr?angd Safet Par?tnershi 100% comment target due to food safety audit requirements. To
y P review position at the end of Q2
Undertake scheduled Food High or'Sk High '?,'Sk Staff shortages have impacted on the first quarter
LPT . . . . . 85% = 62%
hygiene inspections (High Risk / . . © performance. These have now been resolved and
321 : Low risk Low Risk , :
Low risk) o o the year end target will be achieved
75% = 56%
LPT Health Act 2006 : response to
390 complaints about smoking in public 90% 100% ©
enclosed spaces
No
Undertake scheduled Local . :
LPT . ) . o inspectio
393 Authority Risk Based Pollution 100% ns due ©

Control risked based interventions

during Q1




iy ebed

Ref Measure 2009/10 Quarter | Year end Comment / proposed action
target 1 perf | forecast
N/A -
Action for
this
indicator
LPT | Undertake scheduled Health and 100% is profiled ©
324 Safety at Work interventions to start
from QS3,
with
preparati
onin Q2.
Improve a % of high risk food . ,
;Z‘g E;ﬁrrgses with 0-2 star hygiene o5, . . aFF’)r;E)szrsltéoirrl] a&;hleved. Percentage performance not
LPT Responses to Service Requests o o
332 within 5 days (housing operations) 90% 90% ©
LPT The number of househplds
333 prevented from becoming 280 87 ©
homeless during the financial year
Number of households prevented
LPT from becoming homeless during
334 the financial year through the 150 43 ©
issuing of a Rent Deposit bond or
rent in advance
The average number of days that High figure due to one particular legal case. The
Iézg :%%Stﬁ,hgﬁisrgaerde nggé?t?;(;diﬁtfhdem 50 58 © average number of days is predicted to fall
p : significantly next quarter.
inancial year
Team has generated 23 enquiries however these
. are slow in converting to loans due to clients
LPT | Uptake of Flexible Home 170000 0 * choice. Publicity is needed and is being arranged
336 Improvement Loans (value)

by the Communications Team and we are awaiting
press releases and publicity campaign.




Gy ebed

Ref Measure 2& (:tho (iu:;tr(:r z)eraez:ggtd Comment / proposed action
Increase uptake of Disabled
LPT Facilities Grants by elderly or 140 49 ©
337 | disabled households (No’s of grant
approvals)
The number of category 1 and 2 Identified
LPT | hazards Housing Health Safety 200 =110 ©
338 Rating System (HHSRS) identified Resolved
and resolved =49
Number of properties where
LPT category 1 /2 (HHSRS) hazards
339 have been removed through 30 13 ©
education/ encouragement/
enforcement (improved properties)
o . Income significantly reduced due to low numbers in
Iéig )C/Je();Irect % of total rent due in the 95% 13.4% ® | Temporary Accommodation. Overall costs for TA
are significantly below budget.
LPT Number of affordable homes 32 units are in the pipeline and likely to get planning
341 delivered on rural exception sites 20 0 ® | permission during 2009/10 however there are no
or in smaller villages rural sites which will be completed in this year.
No funding was secured during Q1. However a
I,:,’Z; L\lvﬁlrgﬁ ?r:\?efs?goergtagi;cour?:: for 100 0 * number of schemes are currently going through the
application process.
LPT | Average sickness absence per 8.25 days 117 . See detailed comment on sickness levels in part 3
347 | employee per annum ' ] of the report
% of planning enforcement The admin support post had been vacant from
LPT | complaints to be investigated 80 1948, ® December 2008 and was only filled in June 2009.
349 | within 10 working days of receipt of ° rere There have been delays in making up files,
complaint. inputting data and completing data
Planning refusals won by the
Iézg council (excluding partially allowed 72% 58% ® Jgrz ?Xaeirr?llyll gfnrgﬁesgg{eaggsg:gpaézzgall’ and they

decisions) (%)




9t abed

Ref Measure 2& (:tho (iu:;tr(:r ::)eraez:ggtd Comment / proposed action
Meet milestones in agreed Local DPr:ft?[Iggl
Development Scheme (Core in Ma
Strategy Development Plan Publisyﬁ
Document (DPD), Statement of Draft Ongoing work on Core Strategy - progress slower
LPT | Community Involvement (SCI), Meet residentia . than hoped. The production of draft Core Strategy
352 Managing Development DPD, milestone | desian for December may be delayed due to staffing
Sustainable id ? difficulties and delay of the SCOTS report.
development/residential design gul k?l' or
guide Supplementary Planning pu IIC'
Document (SPD)) co'r\l/lsu tin
ay.
To identify Tree Preservation To hla ve d Survey
LPT Orders (TPO) that are no longer complete and
. the review .
354 current or consist of Area TPQs. within the review ©
To survey and re serve them if budaetary | Progressi
necessary. getary ng

constraints




Agenda Item 10

Executive

pY Vale
2 October 2009 of White Horse

District Council

Report of Head of: HR, IT and Customer Services
Author: Geoff Bushell

Telephone: 01491 823024

E-mail: geoff.bushell@southoxon.gov.uk

Report no. 52/09

South Cabinet Member responsible: Rodney Mann

Telephone: 01844 281426 Wards Affected:
E-mail: rodney.mann@oxweb.net ALL
Vale Executive Member responsible: Jerry Patterson
Telephone: 01865 730588

E-mail: jerry.patterson@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To: VALE EXECUTIVE 2 October 2009

To: SOUTH CABINET 5 November 2009

Tender evaluation policy

Recommendation

That South Cabinet and Vale Executive approve the joint tender evaluation policy
accompanying this report

Purpose of report

1. For South Cabinet and Vale Executive to separately approve a joint tender evaluation
policy.

Relationship with corporate plan

2. The proposed tender evaluation policy links to both councils’ corporate plan's strategic
objective of "managing our business effectively". It will help to deliver the corporate priority
of "providing value for money services" by increasing the focus on price for large
procurements of supplies, services and works.

Background

3. The councils’ contracts procedure rules in their respective constitutions set out the process
for procurement of supplies, services and works at various financial thresholds, and require
formal tenders when the overall contract value is likely to be above £50,001. While the
rules describe the processes that officers must follow, they do not specify the weight to be

Page 47




giving to any of the evaluation criteria used to decide on the selection of a preferred
supplier and subsequent award of contract.

4. While the councils have always been successful in appointing good suppliers, councillors
have now requested the creation and adoption of a policy which places a high degree of
weighting to the evaluation on price.

A joint approach to tender evaluation

5. As a consequence of the shared management arrangements, management team asked
South's business improvement team to develop a common tender evaluation policy.

6. The adoption of a common policy by both South and Vale will benefit future joint
procurements of supplies, services and works by introducing consistency, and avoiding the
complication to both officers and potential suppliers of having different policies.

The tender evaluation policy
7. The new joint approach to tender evaluation described in appendix one of this report:

e ensures that the councils procure supplies, services and works which best meet the
needs identified

e enables the councils to select the quote or tender which offers the best value for
money

e requires that price forms at least 60 per cent of the evaluation criteria and award
decision

¢ makes the tendering process, open, transparent, fair and objective.

8. The policy was formulated by officers from South and Vale and incorporates best practice
from each council.

9. The policy will be communicated to officers via the intranet and proactively managed during
tender evaluations by the business improvement manager (South) and the organisational
change group manager (Vale).

10. The policy will be communicated to potential suppliers by being made available on the
councils' websites and included in invitation to tender/quote documentation.

Financial, legal and any other implications

11.The adoption of the proposed policy should result in better value for money procurement,
and thus help both councils meet their budgets. Apart from that, there are no direct
financial implications arising from this report.

12.EU procurement rules require that tender evaluation criteria and their weighting are
published in the OJEU Contract Notice/descriptive/invitation to tender documents. Hence
bidders for EU contracts (current threshold £139,893) would see that the councils intend to
evaluate all bids with at least 60 per cent of the weighting based on price. There is no such
requirement to publish the evaluation criteria and their weighting for contracts below this
threshold, although we will make all potential bidders aware of the councils’ criteria through
the tender evaluation policy.

13. All other aspects of procurement are governed by the contracts procedure rules (South)
and contracts standing orders (Vale) in the councils’ respective constitutions. Officers

Page 48



propose to include reference to the tender evaluation policy in the next update to the
constitutions, and in the forthcoming harmonisation of contracts procedure rules and
contracts standing orders.

Conclusion and recommendation

14.The proposed tender evaluation policy will ensure that price forms at least 60 per cent of all
tender evaluations, and this in turn will help the councils achieve better value for money in
procurements.

15.The adoption of this policy in both councils will make any future joint procurements simpler
and clearer, by making clear to officers and potential suppliers the criteria that will be
applied for each procurement.

16.Cabinet and Executive is recommended to approve the tender evaluation policy in
appendix one of this report.

See also:  Tender evaluation policy

Page 49



P Vale South Oxfordshire
of White Horse _

District Council ‘ . :
Listening Learning Leading

Tender evaluation policy

CONTEXT

1. This is a joint policy applying to South Oxfordshire District Council and Vale of White
Horse District Council.

2. As well as being a policy for evaluating tenders, this document also brings together
best practice in procurement and clarifies the process to be followed by officers.

3. This policy should be viewed in conjunction with Contracts Procedure Rules (South) /
Contracts Standing Orders (Vale). These describe the process of approval of any
procurement by officers and members at each threshold of procurement expenditure.

4. Any exceptions to this policy must be approved by a head of service in consultation
with the relevant Cabinet / Executive portfolio holder.

5. References to ‘councils’ in this policy means to either separately or both together.

PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY

6. The purpose of this policy is to ensure that:

e the councils procure supplies, services and works that meet the defined and agreed
essential needs of the councils as specified in the Invitation to Tender/Invitation to
Quote (Framework Agreements) (ITT/ITQ).

e in all cases, a specification is produced and agreed prior to the ITT/ITQ being issued
that clearly identifies the essential requirements (needs), along with the highly
desirable (discretionary added value) and desirable (wants).

¢ the selection criteria are clearly identified within the ITT/ITQ with cost being at least
60 per cent (preferably higher) of the criteria for selection in all cases.

e the tender is selected which offers the best value for money to the councils over the
whole life of the project

e the tendering process, selection of bidders and the award of contracts are fair, open
and objective

e all tenders are evaluated to a consistently high standard

e the councils comply with their contracts procedure rules (South) / contracts standing
orders (Vale) in their constitutions, procurement best practice policies and guidance,
regulations and EU procurement legislation and rules

e equality and diversity considerations are embedded in the councils’ tendering
process.

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Dislgig&%urgﬁ 1 Tender evaluation policy



APPROACH

7. This tender evaluation policy is based on a template tender evaluation policy and
guidance provided by the Office of Government Commerce (OGC) on evaluating
tenders, including the following definitions:

e “award criteria” — factors to be considered when evaluating bids
e “weightings” — proportion of total marks available for each factor
e ‘“evaluation methodology” — guides the award of marks under the various criteria.

8. A clear distinction must be drawn between the short listing of the Pre Qualification
Questionnaire (PQQ) “assessment” stage and the tender “evaluation” stage of the
procurement process.

9. At the start of the procurement the lead officer must agree with the procurement's
stakeholders whether to appoint an independent officer, third party or an internal
assessment/evaluation panel, to assist with the short listing assessment of candidates
following receipt of the PQQ and to evaluate the qualitative aspect of tenders.

10.The lead officer should conduct the tender process and ensure that it complies with the
contracts procedure rules (South) / contracts standing orders (Vale) in the councils’
constitutions for tenders in excess of £50,001.

11.When the total value of the contract is over £120,000 and therefore at risk of exceeding
the EU threshold (from 1 January 2008: £139,893 for supplies and services and

£3,417,313 for works see
www.ogc.gov.uk/procurement policy and application of eu rules eu procurement thresholds .asp

12.for latest thresholds) the lead officer must in consultation with legal services place an
advertisement Contract Notice in the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU).
The lead officer must ensure that the award criteria specified in the ITT/ITQ are
consistent with the award criteria published in the relevant OJEU Contract Notice.

13.The process of procurement is described on the councils’ intranets as a flowchart step-
by-step guide to officers.

14.More information on securing best value for money from procurements can be found at:
www.ogc.gov.uk/key policy principles delivering value for money in procurement.asp

Pre-Qualifying Questionnaire (PQQ) Assessment

15. An Expression of Interest Notice and a PQQ may be issued for high value or complex
contracts in order to reduce the number and improve the quality of companies invited to
tender.

16. This short listing stage is essentially a present or backward-looking process which
assesses candidates in the abstract e.g. whether they are suitable in principle for the
contract based on professional ability, technical capacity, economic and financial
standing, experience, staff resources, approach to promoting equality and diversity,
approach to health and safety etc.

17.Where the councils wish to exclude a tender under the open procedure or at the
assessment stage under the restricted or negotiated procedures they must do so in
accordance with the criteria set out in the Public Contracts Regulations 2006.

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Districif)Couré:ilé_I 2 Tender evaluation policy

ag



18. At the conclusion of short listing and prior to submitting the ITT/ITQ the councils will
identify candidates, with whom they would, in principle, be content to contract. Short
listing should therefore be about the candidate not the bid.

Invitation to Tender (ITT) / Invitation to Quote (ITQ) Evaluation

19. The evaluation and contract award stage following the receipt and evaluation of the ITT
should be about the tender/bid. At the evaluation and award stage the lead officer
should solely look forward and evaluate what each bidder has offered in its tender.

20.The regulations allow choice between “lowest price” and “most economically
advantageous tender” (MEAT). Council policy is to use MEAT when selecting tenders.
MEAT can be broken down as the combination of quality and whole-life costs that will
meet the user's requirements. The officer leading the procurement ("lead officer")
should conduct the ITT/ITQ tender evaluation stage to ensure that the most
economically advantageous tender is selected.

ITT/ITQ EVALUATION CRITERIA

21.Best practice procurement involves deciding in advance of the issuing of the tender
what criteria will be used to evaluate bids. The specification within the ITT/ITQ must
identify those requirements that are essential and those over which the councils will
exercise discretion i.e. desirable. The lead officer must notify tenderers of the award
criteria and any sub-criteria and their weighting within the OJEU Contract Notice and /
or in the Invitation to Tender. The award criteria need to be given relative weighting or,
if this is not possible, listed in descending order of importance and should be clearly set
out in the ITT/ITQ to avoid any confusion later on in and at the end of the tendering
process.

22.When evaluating a contract or framework agreement on the basis of MEAT, the lead
officer must use the criteria in the ITT/ITQ/specification (and no others) in order to
determine which offer is the most economically advantageous and offers the best
quality over the lifetime of the contract. Such criteria may include:

e ability to meet the essential requirements e cost effectiveness

e price o after sales service

e quality e technical assistance

¢ technical merit of the bid e delivery date and delivery period

e aesthetic and functional characteristics e period of completion

e environmental characteristics e risk

e running costs o legal

e approach to promoting equality and e approach to health and safety
diversity

23.1t is the councils’ intention that price will always carry at least a 60 per cent weighting in
the tender award choice; and that the lowest price bid that meets the essential
requirements should be selected, unless the lead officer can demonstrate added value
or savings that could be achieved by selecting an alternative bid.

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Dislgigfé)%urgﬁ 3 Tender evaluation policy



24. ‘Added value’ that justifies a higher price must flow from the defined essential service
criteria, and could include environmental benefits.

25.Any possible saving opportunities inherent in accepting a higher price bid must flow
from the defined essential criteria, and must be clearly identified in terms of additional
life cost of the contract verses guaranteed one-off or on-going savings.

26. These criteria relating to the qualitative (e.g. technical, delivery, quality) and
commercial (e.g. price, cost, risk, legal) elements of the requirement are used to
communicate to tenderers the basis on which their entire tender response will be
evaluated.

27.The lead officer should ensure that the essential and desirable tender evaluation
criteria are developed in conjunction with the business or project aims, critical success
factors and specification. It is therefore important to know how to evaluate tender
responses before the criteria are agreed. For example:

e The lead officer will disqualify a tenderer if they do not meet the essential response
requirement.

e Unless there is specific reason otherwise, an evaluation panel should evaluate the
qualitative part of the tender separately from price.

e The lead officer / evaluation panel will recommend acceptance of the lowest price
bid that meets the essential requirements, unless it can justify acceptance of a
higher price bid in accordance with the guidance on ‘added value’ and/or identified
savings outlined above.

High level evaluation criteria for selection of provider and award of the
contract or providers onto framework

28.The following is an example of how the lead officer might present the evaluation criteria
in the OJEU Contract Notice and/or Invitation to Tender:

Criterion Weighting
Only those bids that meet all of the essential
requirements will proceed to evaluation of the
remaining criteria.

Price At least 60 per cent
## lead officer to insert other criterion #i
## lead officer to insert other criterion #i#
## lead officer to insert other criterion #i#
## lead officer to insert other criterion #i
EVALUATION METHODOLOGY

29.The lead officer or evaluation panel will evaluate tenders by considering how the tender
meets each of the evaluation criteria.

e First evaluation — ability to meet the essential requirements (the ‘can do’)

e Broad criteria weighting against only those tenders that meet the essential
requirements:

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Districif)Councilé3 4 Tender evaluation policy



Method statements (the ‘how’)

Price

Added value additional services or functionality inherent in the price.
Confidence in the tenderer’s ability to deliver the contract.

o O O O

e A breakdown of the marks as set out in the tender documents so that tenderers can
see how many marks are allocated for each section or question.

30. 1t is also a good idea to circulate this policy and to draw up evaluation marking
guidelines for the evaluation panel and to meet to discuss these so that everyone is
clear on the evaluation methodology.

ITT/ITQ EVALUATION PROCESS

31.The whole tender evaluation process can be summarised very simply in the generic
steps below. The evaluation process will feature some, if not all, of the following
phases:

Receipt and opening

32.Invitation to Tender (ITT) and Invitation to Quote for Framework Agreements responses
are formally logged upon receipt and opened in accordance with the councils’ contracts
procedure rules / contracts standing orders. Currently this logging and opening
function is undertaken by the Business Improvement Manager in HR, IT and Customer
Services (South) and by Democratic Services (Vale). Any tender ITT response
received after the deadline will be rejected and not considered for evaluation.

Independent evaluation of tender responses

33.The lead officer, alone or in conjunction with members of the evaluation panel (if any),
should ask the evaluation panel members to mark the responses independently.
However, some tenders may contain a technical response that only a specialist
stakeholder is qualified to mark.

Moderation of scores

34. After the panel has marked the tender responses independently, the lead officer should
re-convene the panel in order to moderate the scores. This will ensure that any areas
where scoring differs markedly from panel member to panel member, can be re-visited.
This meeting should talk through any elements of risk that panel members consider
apply to each tender. At this stage a short-list of tenderers can be drawn up.

Tenderer presentations

35.Depending on the type of procurement (more common for services and works
contracts) it may be necessary to invite the tenderers to present their proposals to the
panel. However the lead officer will need to be clear on whether the tender
presentation will be evaluated and if so ensure that this has been included in the award
criteria and weighted. The tender presentation should also serve to clarify the
information contained within the method statements and confirm what is included in the
price. This may affect the initial evaluation scoring.

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Dislgigfé)%urgﬂf 5 Tender evaluation policy



Customer references

36.The lead officer will need to draw up a questionnaire to send out to the referees
provided in the Pre Qualification Questionnaire and/or ITT/ITQ.

37.The evaluation panel may request site visits to existing users of the short-listed
tenderers’ services, products, or solutions to view and discuss the products/services at
first hand prior to making its final selection. However if the intention is to score this
then this should also be set out in the ITT/ITQ.

Final meeting of the evaluation panel

38.The lead officer should hold a final meeting to moderate and merge the scores
gathered from any ongoing short listing issues such as due diligence further financial
appraisal and customer reference site visits and/or the written references if candidate
has requested that these should not be taken at the short listing assessment stage of
the process in order to produce a final ranking.

Evaluation report and recommendation

39.The lead officer will now be in a position to qualify the panel’s recommendation for the
award of contract. This is presented in report format and will need to obtain the
relevant approval, as defined by the councils’ contracts procedure rules / contracts
standing orders.

40.More information can be found at:
www.ogc.gov.uk/policy and standards framework general - evaluation and award.asp

AWARD OF TENDERS AND FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

Notification

41.Subject to Cabinet/Executive approval and call in the lead officer must inform all those
who have participated in the procurement process of the intention to award the tender
or framework agreement1 preferably by email and confirmed by letter. Notification of
this intention to award must include:

e The criteria for the award of the contract - original award criteria.

e The score obtained by the recipient of the notice and the successful tenderer
e The name of the successful tenderer

Standstill period

42.The day after the date that the notification is sent, a ten day standstill period will begin
(this is known as the Alcatel period). Day one of the ten calendar days is the day after
despatch of the award notice, and if the standstill period ends on a non-working day it
must be extended to the end of the next working day. During this period unsuccessful
tenderers are able to ask for a detailed debrief as to why their tender has not been
taken forward.

' A framework Agreement is a general term for agreements with suppliers, which set out terms and
conditions under which specific purchases (call-offs) can be made throughout the term of the agreement. It
is advisable to tender for a framework of suppliers for contracts.

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Districib%cguré:ilé5 6 Tender evaluation policy




43.More information can be found at:
http://www.ogc.gov.uk/documents/10day Mandatory Standstill Period.pdf

Contract Award and OJEU Award Notice

44. At the end of the standstill period whether or not there has been a formal challenge to
the proposed award, the contract or framework agreement can be confirmed and
signed. If there has been a formal challenge the councils may elect to proceed or to
await the outcome of the challenge.

45.Within 48 days of the award of contract a Contract Award Notice should be submitted
to OJEU.

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

46.The councils will agree this joint policy via approval by Cabinet (South) and Executive
(Vale).

47.We will implement this policy by including relevant sections in the following documents:

e |TT/ITQ open procedure tender document (above and below EU threshold)
e |TT/ITQ restricted procedure tender document (above and below EU threshold)
e Contracts procedure rules / contracts standing orders

48.We will ensure suppliers are aware of relevant sections of this policy by publicising it in
the Guide to Suppliers which is published on the councils’ websites.

49.We will ensure that officers undertaking procurement comply with this policy by
including it in the intranet procurement flowchart which sets out the procurement
process, and by briefing the Contracts and Procurement Group. The Business
Improvement Manager (South) and Organisational Change Group Manager (Vale) will
oversee the implementation of this policy.

g:\best_value\procurement_current\tender evaluation policy\tender_evaluation_policy v10.doc
Last updated 23 September 2009

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse Dislgig&%urgg 7 Tender evaluation policy



Executive

Agenda ltem 11

pl Vale
of White Horse

District Council
2 October 2009
Report of Head of Corporate Strategy Report No. 53/09
Author: Toby Warren
Telephone: 01235 547695 Wards Affected
All

E-mail: toby.warren@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Executive Portfolio Holder: Councillor Richard Farrell
Telephone: 01235 850275
E-mail: richard.farrell@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Safeguarding Children, Young People and

Vulnerable Adults Policy

Recommendations

That the Safeguarding Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy be approved.

1.1

1.2

2.1

3.1

Purpose of Report

The Children Act' sets out new requirements in relation to vulnerable children, and we
have updated our policy relating to protecting children, young people and vulnerable
adults in the light of these new requirements.

Executive is asked to agree the Safeguarding Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy
and procedures attached. This policy has been developed jointly by staff from the Vale
of White Horse District Council and South Oxfordshire District Council, and the policy
will apply to both councils.

Relationship with Corporate Plan

Safeguarding is a statutory duty. This policy is about managing risk around working
with children, young people and vulnerable adults, it therefore it makes a contribution to
our strategic objective to manage our business effectively.

Background

Section 11 of the Children Act widens the responsibilities of local authorities in relation
to children — as well as protecting children from harm we now have a responsibility to

! Statutory guidance on making arrangements to safeguard the welfare of children under section 11 of the
Children Act, DfES, 2007

Page 57




4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

promote the welfare of children. The Act applies to a range of public bodies, including
district councils, whose housing, environmental health, leisure and licensing teams are
seen as having a particular role to play.

We have the following responsibilities under the Act:

to produce a clear statement or policy on the councils responsibilities and ensure all
staff are aware

allocate clear lines of responsibility on safeguarding issues — and identify a designated
officer who will ensure the duties are met and will be the first point of contact for staff to
report concerns to

provide training for all staff and councillors appropriate to their roles and the level of
contact they are likely to have with children

ensure we have safe recruitment practices, including Criminal Record Bureau (CRB)
checks appropriate to the level of contact staff and councillors are likely to have with
children.

Our proposals for these are set out in the draft policy attached.

Options

There are no alternative options. A policy that is appropriate for the councils is required.
Financial, legal and any other implications

Financial implications arising from the proposals contained in this report will be
relatively minor. These relate to an increase in the number of CRB checks required on
staff appointment, and the cost of providing higher level training to a small number of
staff, for which there could be a small charge. These costs can be accommodated
within existing budgets.

Legal Implications: This report and the draft policy attached sets out how we will
implement our responsibilities under Section 11 of the Children Act.

Conclusion

Executive is requested to agree the councils’ first Safeguarding Children, Young People
and Vulnerable Adults Policy which will ensure that we are meeting our responsibilities
to protect children, young people and vulnerable adults from harm and promote their
wellbeing.

Background Papers:

Statutory guidance on making arrangements to safeguard the welfare of children under
section 11 of the Children Act, DfES, 2007

Appendix:

Draft Safeguarding Children, Young People and Vulnerable Adults Policy

Page 58



P Vale % South Oxfordshire
of White Horse

District Council Listening Learning Leading

Safeguarding Children, Young People and
Vuilnerable Aduilts Policy

Table of contents

INTRODUCTION AND AIMS 3
DEFINITIONS FOR THIS POLICY 3
RESPONSIBILITIES 6
SAFEGUARDING AND PROMOTING THE WELFARE OF CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE
ADULTS 6
RECRUITMENT AND CRIMINAL RECORD CHECKS 7
TRAINING 9
WORK EXPERIENCE WITH CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE OR VULNERABLE ADULTS 10
TRANSPORTING A CHILD, YOUNG PERSON OR VULNERABLE ADULT 11
RISK ASSESSMENTS 12
RECORDING IMAGES 12
CONTRACTED STAFF 13
CONCERNS ABOUT CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE OR VULNERABLE ADULTS 13
CONTRACTED SERVICES 15
CONTACTS 16
APPENDIX 1 — CONTRIBUTION OF HOUSING STAFF 17
APPENDIX 2 - CONTRIBUTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND FOOD AND SAFETY STAFF
18
APPENDIX 3 - RISK ASSESSMENT RECORD FOLLOWING DISCLOSURE OF CRIMINAL RECORDS
19
APPENDIX 4 - MEDIA CONSENT FORM 21
FOR YOUNG PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE ADULTS 21
MEDIA CONSENT FORM CONDITIONS OF USE 22
APPENDIX 5 - CHILD / YOUNG PERSON / VULNERABLE ADULT PROTECTION POLICY REPORT OF
CONCERN FORM 22
APPENDIX 5 - CHILD / YOUNG PERSON / VULNERABLE ADULT PROTECTION POLICY REPORT OF
CONCERN FORM 23
APPENDIX 6 - CHECKLIST FOR BOOKING TRANSPORT FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND
VULNERABLE ADULTS 26
APPENDIX 7 - TAXI BOOKING FORM 27
APPENDIX 8 - GUIDANCE FOR SAFE WORKING PRACTICES WITH CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND
VULNERABLE ADULTS 28
APPENDIX 9 — PROCEDURE FOR ALLEGATIONS OF ABUSE BY A THIRD PARTY MADE TO A MEMBER
OF STAFF 32

Page 59



APPENDIX 10 - PROCEDURE FOR ALLEGATIONS OF ABUSE INVOLVING A COUNCIL EMPLOYEE

33
APPENDIX 11 - DEFINITIONS OF ABUSE IN CHILDREN** 34
APPENDIX 12 - DEFINITIONS OF ABUSE IN VULNERABLE ADULTS 35

Page 60



INTRODUCTION AND AIMS

1. The councils have a duty to ensure that, in discharging their functions, they have regard
to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of children, young people and
vulnerable adults.

2. The councils also have a duty to ensure that other organisations commissioned to provide
services on their behalf have regard to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of
children, young people and vulnerable adults.

3. In order to carry out this duty, the councils require staff (and councillors) to be aware of
how they can contribute to this aim whilst undertaking activities for and on behalf of the
council.

4. All staff should be aware of their responsibilities and how to act in ways that protect
themselves from wrongful allegations of abuse.

DEFINITIONS FOR THIS POLICY

Member of staff
5. All members of staff employed by the Vale of White Horse and South Oxfordshire District

Councils; permanent or temporary. This includes paid and voluntary staff, and also
elected councillors.

Criminal Records Bureau (CRB)
6. The CRB is a national organisation conducting police checks to enable an assessment to

be made on the suitability of a person to care for or work with children, young people or
vulnerable adults.

Oxfordshire Safeguarding Children’s Board (OSCB)

7. The Children Act 2004 required each principal local authority to establish a Local
Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB). The Oxfordshire Safeguarding Children Board
(OSCB) is the key statutory mechanism for agreeing how all relevant organisations in
Oxfordshire will cooperate to safeguard and promote the welfare of children and young

people in the county, and for ensuring the effectiveness of their arrangements for
safeguarding.

A child

8. A person who is of compulsory school age (a child is of compulsory school age until the
last Friday in June in the school year in which they reach age 16).

A young person

9. A person under the age of 18.

Page 61



A vulnerable adult

10. A person aged 18 or over:

e ‘who is or may be in need of community care services by reason of mental or other
disability, age or illness; and

e who is or may be unable to take care of him or herself, or unable to protect him or
herself against significant harm or exploitation’.’

e This could include:

Parent

people with dementia

people with learning difficulties

people with mental health problems

people with drug or alcohol problems

people with sight, hearing or physical disabilities

people who through age or illness are dependent on other people to help
them

people who care for others.

A person aged 18 or over who has a condition of the following type:

a learning or physical disability
a physical or mental iliness, including an addiction to alcohol or drugs; or

a reduction in physical or mental capacity.

11. A mother, father or a person appointed by a legally recognised court to represent a
child’s, young person's or vulnerable person’s best interests (a legally appointed guardian

or carer)

Contracted staff

' Taken from: Department of Health (2000). No secrets: Guidance on developing and implementing multi-agency policies and
procedures to protect vulnerable adults from abuse.

4

Page 62



12.  Those working for organisations contracted by the councils to provide services or agency
staff.

Designated officer

13. A term used throughout this policy to describe the council employee who is responsible
for handling all cases of abuse/suspected abuse within the councils. This is Matt Prosser,

Strategic Director.

14.  In the absence of the Designated Officer, the deputy Designated Officer will take on this
role. This is Clare Kingston, Head of Corporate Strategy.

Health and welfare

15.  Health means 'physical or mental health’ and development means ‘physical, emotional,
social or behavioural development’.?

16.  Children/young people’s health and development and vulnerable adults’ health, well-being
and independence.

Safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children and young people
17.  This means:

e protecting children and young people from maltreatment

e preventing impairment of children’s/young people’s health or development

e ensuring that children/young people are growing up in circumstances consistent with
the provision of safe and effective care; and

e undertaking that role so as to enable those children/young people to have optimum life
chances and to enter adulthood successfully.

Safeguarding and promoting the welfare of vulnerable adults
18.  This means:

e protecting vulnerable adults from maltreatment

e preventing impairment of vulnerable adults’ health and well-being

e ensuring that vulnerable adults are living in circumstances consistent with their needs
and with the provision of safe and effective care; and

2 Adapted from the Children’s Act 1989.

Page 63



e undertaking that role so as to enable those vulnerable adults to have optimum life
chances and independence.

RESPONSIBILITIES

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

A member of the councils’ Management Team will be named as the designated officer
responsible for safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children, young people and
vulnerable adults throughout the councils. This person is Matt Prosser, Strategic Director.

Heads of Service must ensure that their staff are subject to appropriate Criminal Records
Bureau/police checks.

Line managers are responsible for ensuring that their staff undertake appropriate training.

The Human Resources Manager is responsible for ensuring that recruitment procedures
for posts with direct access to children, young people or vulnerable adults are in line with
this policy and that appropriate training is provided.

All members of staff are responsible for carrying out their duties in a way that safeguards
and promotes the welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults in line with this
policy. They must also act in a way that protects them from wrongful allegations of abuse
as far as possible, in line with this policy and bring matters of concern about the safety
and welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults to the attention of the
designated officer.

SAFEGUARDING AND PROMOTING THE WELFARE OF CHILDREN, YOUNG
PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

24.  As well as our duty to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults, all staff
are expected to promote the welfare of these groups, and all children have the right to
legal protection. The following teams in particular can contribute to this:

Housing

25.  Staff working within the housing team should pay regard to the safeguarding and
promotion of the welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults in their day to
day work. (see Appendix 1).

26.  An officer within the housing team will be named as the representative for Multi Agency
Public Protection Arrangements (MAPPA) and they will co-operate with MAPPA.

27.  ltis the responsibility of the Head of Health and Housing to ensure that organisations

delivering housing services on our behalf have regard for the safeguarding and promoting
the welfare of children and vulnerable adults.

Page 64



Environmental Protection and Food and Safety

28.  Environmental Health Officers should pay regard to the safeguarding and promotion of
the welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults in their day to day work. (see
Appendix 2)

Legal and Democratic Services

29. In making decisions about licensing, staff and councillors should pay regard to the
safeguarding of children, young people and vulnerable adults. Where there is any danger
of harm, for example through underage drinking or adult entertainment, they should
impose conditions on the licence or certificate.

Leisure and Arts

30. There must be at least one qualified coach leading every coaching session - Level 2
UKCC (UK Coaching Certificate) or equivalent.

31.  Sports coaches and arts workers may be considered a special case when they are
engaged for very short periods of time to complete single sessions or short projects. In
these circumstances there are exceptions to the policy on criminal record checks (see
paragraphs 36 and 37) and training (see paragraphs 48 and 49).

32. ltisthe responsibility of the Head of Economy, Leisure and Property to ensure that

organisations delivering leisure and arts services on our behalf have regard to
safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children and vulnerable adults.

Community Safety, Local Services Points, Reception and Youth
Development

33.  Staff working within these teams should pay regard to the safeguarding and promotion of
the welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults in their day to day work.

RECRUITMENT AND CRIMINAL RECORD CHECKS

Recruitment Procedures

34. The Human Resources Manager is responsible for ensuring that the appropriate
recruitment procedures take place as detailed below.

35. If the applicant will have any direct access to children, young people or vulnerable adults
the following statement will be included in the job description:

36. “The post holder must at all times carry out their duties and responsibilities with due

regard to the Child Protection Act (1999), the Children’s Act (2004) and the Council’s
“Safeguarding Children, Young People and Vulnerable Adult Policy”.

Page 65



37.

Information provided by applicants and referees will be scrutinised by:

e taking up and satisfactorily resolving any discrepancies or anomalies

e verifying identity and any academic or vocational qualifications

e obtaining independent professional and character references

e checking previous employment history and experience

e checking that a person has the health and physical capacity for the job

e making the application for criminal record checks, where appropriate, and responding
to any disclosures - as set out below.

Criminal Record Checks

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

Heads of Service are responsible for ensuring that members of staff in relevant posts will
be subject to the appropriate level of criminal record checks, as set out below.

Where members of staff (or councillors) have unsupervised contact with children, young
people or vulnerable adults more than three times in a 30 day period, they will be required
to have an enhanced CRB check.

When it is uncertain whether a member of staff fits into this category, the head of service
should discuss the issue with the Human Resources Manager and agree a joint decision.

It will be made clear to applicants for posts of this nature that they will need to obtain a
“pbasic disclosure” from the Criminal Records Bureau, prior to commencing employment,
and that the position is exempt from the provisions of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act
1974. The council will reimburse the cost.

The Designated Officer and Deputy Designated Officers will also be required to have
satisfactory enhanced police checks.

POSITIVE DISCLOSURES

43.

44,

45.

In the event of any positive disclosure the post holder’s line manager, with support from
the Human Resources Manager will undertake a risk assessment (see Appendix 3) to
ascertain the suitability of the member of staff in the specified role.

In the event of any positive disclosure for a councillor the Designated Officer and Deputy
Designated Officer, with support from the Human Resources Manager will undertake a

risk assessment (see Appendix 3) to ascertain the suitability of the councillor in the
specified role.

The applicant will not be employed or the post holder will have their employment
terminated if the positive disclosure reveals either:

8

Page 66



46.

e a caution or conviction related to children, young people or vulnerable adults or

e a caution or conviction related to a violent offence.

A councillor will not be allowed any unsupervised contact with children, young people or
vulnerable adults if the positive disclosure reveals either:

e a caution or conviction related to children, young people or vulnerable adults or

e a caution or conviction related to a violent offence.

EXCEPTIONS

47.

48.

Sports coaches and arts workers may be considered a special case when they are
engaged for very short periods of time to complete single sessions or short projects.

In these circumstances, sports coaches and arts workers with unsupervised access to
children, young people or vulnerable adults are required to have an enhanced CRB check
that is less than three years old and that was carried out in Oxfordshire.

TRAINING

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

Line managers and service managers are responsible for ensuring that members of staff
in relevant posts (and relevant councillors) have the appropriate level of training for their
role, as set out below.

There are different levels of training available to members of staff defined by the
Oxfordshire Safeguarding Children Board (OSCB).

All new members of staff, paid or voluntary, will be briefed on their responsibilities
towards children, young people and vulnerable adults during their induction.

All members of staff, who are:

e in contact with children, young people or vulnerable adults during the normal course
of their role; or

e responsible for a child or young person for any period during the work experience
placement scheme at Vale of White Horse or South Oxfordshire District Council will
be required to attend a briefing on safeguarding and promoting the welfare of
children, young people and vulnerable adults (OSCB “Introduction to safeguarding”
standard).

In addition, all members of staff that have unsupervised contact with children or young
people on average more than three times in a 30 day period, will be required to attend
safeguarding training, which meets the OSCB “Generalist” course standard. They will be
required to attend this training no less than once in every three year period.

9

Page 67



54.  The Designated Officer and Deputy Designated Officer will be required to attend
Specialist Child Protection Training through OSCB. They will be required to attend this
training no less than once in every three year period.

55.  All members of staff that have unsupervised contact with vulnerable adults on average
more than three times in a 30 day period will be required to attend Oxfordshire County
Council’s Level 1 Safeguarding Adults Training.

56. The Designated Officer and Deputy Designated Officers will be required to attend
Oxfordshire County Council’s higher level Safeguarding Adults Training

57.  When it is uncertain whether a member of staff fits into any of these categories, line
managers should discuss the issue with the Human Resources Manager and if necessary
the Designated Officer.

Exceptions

58.  Sports coaches and arts workers may be considered a special case when they are
engaged for very short periods of time to complete single sessions or short projects.

59. Inthese circumstances, sports coaches and arts workers with unsupervised access to

children, young people or vulnerable adults are required to participate in an appropriate
level of training. This can be through a corporate training programme or an equivalent
and relevant training course e.g. Sports Coach UK Safeguarding course.

WORK EXPERIENCE WITH CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE OR VULNERABLE
ADULTS

60.

61.

All members of staff responsible for children, young people or vulnerable adults for any
period during the work experience placement scheme at Vale of White Horse or South
Oxfordshire District Council will be required to attend a briefing on safeguarding and
promoting the welfare of children, young people and vulnerable adults.

The member of staff responsible for the work experience placement must be satisfied that
we can meet the health and safety needs of every student and will ensure that the above
training takes place and for the following:

e acquiring a signed parental/carer permission for the student to take part in the
scheme, where they are under 16

e acquiring information from parents/carers about any medical conditions and
emergency contact information for parents/carers

e acquiring any relevant information about the student’s history or behaviour from the
organiser of the work experience that might impact on the placement

10

Page 68



e ensuring that a confidentiality and a statement of responsibility form is signed by the
student

e ensuring that there is a timetable of activities for the extent of the placement, including
which member of staff will be supervising the student at any one time

e ensuring that there is an up-to-date risk assessment for all activities, which is returned
to parents/carers either directly or via the organiser of the work experience

e ensuring that the student is aware of health and safety, fire and first aid procedures
while they are on the placement

e being the initial point of contact for the student to report any complaints/incidents to
during their work experience particularly if in relation to their supervisor.

TRANSPORTING A CHILD, YOUNG PERSON OR VULNERABLE ADULT

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Wherever possible it is advisable that transport is undertaken other than in private
vehicles, with at least one adult additional to the driver acting as an escort.

Members of staff and councillors can transport children, young people or vulnerable
adults 12 years or over in the course of their duties as long as the following conditions are
satisfied:

insurance is valid and covers the use of the vehicle for business purposes

the vehicle is roadworthy with a valid MOT certificate

the child, young person or vulnerable adult wears a seat belt

the prior permission of the parents/guardians has been obtained.

These are the responsibility of the member of staff/councillor transporting the child, young
person or vulnerable adult.

If a member of staff/councillor will normally be transporting children, young people or
vulnerable adults alone more than three times in a 30 day period, they must have an
enhanced CRB check. The relevant head of service is responsible for ensuring this

happens.

Staff members/councillors should:

e be aware that the safety and welfare of the child is their responsibility

e report the nature of the journey, route and expected arrival time to their line manager
or the relevant member of staff

11

Page 69



e accommodate any specific needs the child young person or vulnerable adult may
have.

Use of Taxis

67. If children, young people or vulnerable adults are to be transported unaccompanied by
taxi then the checklist and booking form shown at Appendix 6 and 7 must be followed.
Taxi firms from the Oxfordshire County Council approved list on the intranet must be
used. All taxi drivers have to be police checked but the approved list is recognition that
they have received specific instructions/training about how to deal with young people in
their taxis.

RISK ASSESSMENTS

Work and Work Experience

68.  For the purposes of work experience placements, all students are regarded as
employees.

69. Managers must assess the risks to children, young people and vulnerable adults before
they start work, taking into account their inexperience, lack of awareness of risks,
immaturity and other specific needs.

70.  There is no need to carry out a new risk assessment each time a young person starts

work, as long as the current risk assessment takes account of the characteristics of
children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Other activities

71.  Arisk assessment should be carried out for events that we organise for groups of
children, young people or vulnerable adults, for example disability panel meetings and
young people’s networking events.

72.  Forregular events, there is no need to carry out a new risk assessment for each
occurrence if there is a standard risk assessment which takes account of the activities
and characteristics of different children, young people and vulnerable adults attending.

73.  There is no need to carry out a new risk assessment each time a child, young person or

vulnerable adult visits the council unless you are aware of a particular child, young person
or vulnerable adult’s needs that will not be met by the current building’s risk assessment.

RECORDING IMAGES

74.  Staff should be aware of the potential for the recording of images to be misused for
pornographic or 'grooming' purposes.

12

Page 70



Images of Children and Young People

75.  Images recorded of children/young people should be functional as opposed to attractive
and children/young people should be fully clothed.

76.  Staff should be clear about the purpose of recording images and what will happen to the
photographs.

77.  Photographs where children are identifiable require parental/carer written consent. This
can be satisfied by the written confirmation from a school or youth organisation that the
parents/carers of all children have already given consent for the recording and use of
images (see sample form Appendix 4).

78.  Photographs where young people over the age of 16 are identifiable should have the
young person’s written consent (see sample form Appendix 4).

79.  Anyimages of children/young people published publicly should not include names without
specific parent/carer (children) or young person (over 16) written consent.

Images of Vulnerable Adults

80. Photographs where vulnerable adults are identifiable require consent from the subject(s)
of the photograph. The photographer should satisfy themselves that this consent is
informed and should record this either as a signature from the adult or as a written record
(see sample form Appendix 4).

81. In some circumstances it is acceptable to seek the views of the adult’s carer as to
whether this consent is informed.
CONTRACTED STAFF

82.  Where relevant to the post, all agencies that provide us with contracted staff must have
procedures in place to safeguard and promote the welfare of children, young people and
vulnerable adults equivalent to those described in this policy.

CONCERNS ABOUT CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE OR VULNERABLE ADULTS

83.  You may become concerned about the safety or welfare of a child, young person or
vulnerable adult in a number of ways:

e the person may tell you

e the person may say something that worries you

e a third party may voice their concerns

e you may see something — an incident or an injury or other sign.

13

Page 71



Procedure for dealing with concerns

84.

85.

86.

87.

All concerns that a child, young person or vulnerable adult has been harmed or is at risk
of harm must be reported immediately to the Designated Officer at the earliest
opportunity.

In the absence of the Designated Officer you should report to the Deputy Designated
Officer.

All concerns must be recorded using the appropriate report of concern form (see
Appendix 5) and be:

e Drief

o factual (who, what, when, where, how)

e supported by available evidence e.g. a summary of what has been disclosed.

It is not the individual responsibility of any council employee to decide if abuse is taking or

has taken place. The incident should be reported, following the correct procedure, and left
to the Designated Officer/appropriate agencies to take the matter further.

Emergencies

88.

Where an immediate police or medical response is required i.e. if the child, young person
or vulnerable adult is in immediate danger of harm/injury you should contact the
emergency services and inform the Designated Officer at the earliest opportunity once it
is safe to do so.

Responding to a verbal allegation of abuse

89.

The person who receives information concerning actual/suspected abuse should:
e react calmly and quietly

e take the allegation seriously

e say little and give time for the other person to talk

e keep questions to an absolute minimum, do not probe or lead

e make a full record of what has been said as soon as possible (see report of concern
form at appendix 5)

e pass the information to the Designated Officer, or the Chief Executive if the allegation

is against the Designated Officer.

14

Page 72



Do not:

make promises to keep secrets

e panic

e allow your shock/distaste to show
e speculate or make assumptions

e make negative comments

e approach the alleged abuser.

Confidentiality

90.

91.

Do not discuss the nature of your concern with anyone other than the Designated Officer
(or Deputy if the DO is not available). It is the Designated Officer’s responsibility to decide
what action to take and who to share these concerns with.

It is important that information is shared appropriately and sensitively with the relevant
agencies. This will be the decision of the Designated Officer who will take advice from the
Local Authority Designated Officer (in a case involving a child or young person) or the
Local Authority Safeguarding Adults Manager (in a case involving a vulnerable adult).

Allegations involving a council employee

92.

93.

All members of staff are responsible for acting in a way that protects them from wrongful
allegations of abuse as far as possible, in line with this policy (see Appendix 8 for
guidance on safe working practices).

If an allegation involves a council employee, the Designated Officer will work with the
Oxfordshire County Council Local Authority Designated Officer (in a case involving a child
or young person) or the Local Authority Safeguarding Adults Manager (in a case involving
a vulnerable adult) and the Human Resources Manager to respond (this process is
outlined in Appendix 10).

BEHAVIOUR OUTSIDE THE WORKPLACE

94.  Where there are concerns about a member of staff's behaviour outside of the workplace
towards a child, young person or vulnerable adult that may constitute abuse, this should
be reported to the DO at the earliest opportunity.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

95.  We should refer our contractors to the following guidance document, which was issued

under section 11(4) of the Children’s Act 2004

15

Page 73



Department for Education and Skills Statutory guidance on making arrangements to
safeguard and promote the welfare of children under section 11 of the Children Act 2004
(issued 2007).

CONTACTS

96. If you fear a child, young person or vulnerable adult is being abused then contact
Oxfordshire County Council Social and Community Services, Access Team 08450
507666

16

Page 74



APPENDIX 1 - CONTRIBUTION OF HOUSING STAFF

Housing staff can play an important role in safeguarding and promoting the welfare of
children and vulnerable adults as part of their day-to-day work as follows:

Housing staff may become aware of needs or welfare issues that they can either tackle
directly or by assisting the family in accessing help through other organisations.

Housing staff can assess the housing needs of families with disabled children, who may
require housing adaptations in order to participate fully in family life and reach their
maximum potential. This also applies to adults with a disability.

Housing staff assisting people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness may identify
that children, young people or vulnerable adults have welfare needs when making
enquiries and interviewing the family, particularly where this involves a visit to the home.
Staff should consider not only the housing needs but also any need for support to ensure
that the housing solution will be successful. Where domestic violence is identified, the
safety of children, young people and vulnerable adults must be considered in any offer of
appropriate accommodation.

Housing staff, through their day-to-day contact with families, may become aware of
concerns about the welfare of particular children, young people or vulnerable adults. Also,
housing authorities may hold important information, for instance regarding a
neighbourhood dispute, which could assist local authority social care to carry out
assessments. Conversely, social care staff and other organisations working with children,
young people and vulnerable adults may have information that will help housing staff in
their assessment of what type of accommodation would be suitable.

Our housing team should have joint protocols to share information with other
organisations in appropriate cases.

17

Page 75



APPENDIX 2 - CONTRIBUTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND FOOD
AND SAFETY STAFF

Environmental Health Officers inspecting conditions in private rented housing may become
aware of conditions that could impact adversely on children, young people and vulnerable
adults. Under Part 1 of the Housing Act 2004, authorities must take account of the impact of

health and safety hazards in housing on vulnerable occupants, including children, when
deciding on the action to be taken by landlords to improve conditions.

18

Page 76



APPENDIX 3 - RISK ASSESSMENT RECORD FOLLOWING DISCLOSURE OF
CRIMINAL RECORDS

This assessment form needs to be completed by the appointing officer in conjunction
with the person who has committed the offences.

Appointing Officer:

Your Criminal Records Check has been returned and has disclosed an offence or offences. We
would therefore like to give you the opportunity to provide an explanation for these offences, as

well as the circumstances around you at the time. We need to know who was involved, when it

occurred, what occurred, where the offence was committed and why it was committed.

Name of subject: Date of Birth:

Address of subject: Disclosure Number:

Role of person Conducting Assessment:

Name of Person Conducting Assessment -

Offence:

Date of Offence:
We need to know who was involved, when it occurred, what occurred, where the offence

was committed and why it was committed. It is also necessary to establish how the person
now feels about the offence/reprimand etc.

Declaration by Applicant:

| certify that the information | have provided on this document is true and complete.

Signature: Print:

19

Page 77



RISK ASSESSMENT TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MANAGER

Risks Associated:

High Risks

Medium Risks

Low Risks

Risk of Re-offending (Tick relevant box)

Opportunity to Re- High Medium Low

offend

Severity of Risk High Medium Low
Can protective measures be put in place? Yes/No

Outline of the Protective Measures:

Overall Risk (tick relevant box) | High Medium Low

Signed (Manager): .......oeveieiiiiiiiiiiie e

Print Name (Manager): .......coooiiiiiiiiiiiiens Date......covvieienennn.

| understand and agree to abide by these protective measures.
Signed (Subject): ..o Date.....cocevvinininns

Risk Assessment to be reviewed (date): .........cooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn.

20

Page 78



APPENDIX 4 - MEDIA CONSENT FORM

FOR YOUNG PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

Parent Name:

Any child under 16 needs to
have parental consent for
taking and using a photograph
or being filmed.

Once a child is 16 years of age
they can give their own consent
and parent consent does not
need to be sought or given.

We believe children and young

Child’s name:

people of all ages should be
asked and make the decision

Phone number:

Address:

as to whether they want to be
photographed or filmed.

The following consents are subject to the Conditions of Use on the reverse of this Media

Consent Form.

For the parent/carer if child is under 16

For the young person

| give my consent for my child to be
photographed or interviewed by staff from
South Oxfordshire District Council/Vale of
White Horse District Council for use on the
Council’s website, Youth website and/ or
Youth Magazine and or local media.

| am happy to be photographed or
interviewed by staff from South Oxfordshire
District Council/Vale of White Horse District
Council for use on the Council’s website,
Youth website and/ or Youth Magazine and
or local media.

| give my consent for my child’s name to be
used in reports or in photos in South
Oxfordshire District Council/Vale of White
Horse District Council publications or
websites and or local media.

| am happy for my name to be used in
reports or photos in South Oxfordshire
District Council/Vale of White Horse District
Council publications or websites and or
local media.

| permit staff from South Oxfordshire District
Council/Vale of White Horse District Council
to use the photographs/interviews in ANY of
the following ways:

In any printed publications produced

On the council’s websites or Oxfordshire
County Council website

In Council advertising campaigns

Youth Magazine

In local media

| am happy for staff from South Oxfordshire
District Council/Vale of White Horse District
Council to use the photographs/interviews in
ANY of the following ways:

In any printed publications produced

On the council’s websites or Oxfordshire
County Council website

In Council advertising campaigns

Youth Magazine

In local media

Parent signature:

Young Person signature:

Date:

Date:

Insert contact details

21

Page 79




MEDIA CONSENT FORM CONDITIONS OF USE

1. This form is valid for five years from the date you sign it, or for the period of time your
child attends the projects. The consent will automatically expire after this time. However,
you acknowledge and understand that there may still be materials in circulation after this
time.

2. You are entitled to withdraw your consent at any time provided that you tell us in writing.

3. We will not include personal e-mail or postal addresses, or telephone or fax numbers on
video, on our website, or in other printed publications.

4. If we use photographs of individual children, we will not use the full name of that child in
the accompanying text or photo caption.

5. If we name a child in the text, we will not use a photograph of that child to accompany the
article.

6. We may use photographs or footage with very general labels, to identify the activity being
carried out.

7. We will only use images of children who are suitably dressed, to reduce the risk of such
images being used inappropriately.

8. Please note that websites can be viewed throughout the world and not just in the United
Kingdom.

If you have any queries please contact:

Insert contact details

22

Page 80



APPENDIX 5 - CHILD / YOUNG PERSON / VULNERABLE ADULT PROTECTION
POLICY REPORT OF CONCERN FORM

Print and fill in this form by hand
Form to be given to Designated Officer at the Earliest Opportunity

You may become concerned about the safety or welfare of a child, young person or vulnerable
adult in a number of ways:

1. The person may tell you
2. The person may say something that worries you
3. A third party may voice their concerns

4. You may see something — an incident or an injury or other sign.

Your Name:
Your Job Title:
Child/young person/vulnerable adult’s name:

Child/young person/vulnerable adult’s address (if you have it):
Child/young person/vulnerable adult’s date of birth (if you have it):

Please include details of any third party involved:

Please detail your concerns below, including how you came to be concerned.

Ensure you are brief and factual (think about who, what, when, where, how).
Please attach any additional available evidence.

23

Page 81



Your signature:

Date:

At all times, remember to maintain confidentiality. Do not discuss the nature of your
concern with anyone other than the Designated Officer. It is the Designated Officer’s
responsibility to decide what action to take and who to share these concerns with.
Where an immediate police or medical response is required i.e. if the child, young person
or vulnerable adult is in immediate danger of harm/injury you should contact the

emergency services and inform the Designated Officer at the earliest opportunity once it
is safe to do so.

24

Page 82



To be completed by Designated Officer

Details of who/which organisations you have spoken to about this issue:

Name of person/job title Organisation Date of Contact

Details of any action taken, including dates:

25

Page 83



APPENDIX 6 - CHECKLIST FOR BOOKING TRANSPORT FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG
PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

1 Ensure parent has agreed to their child, young person or vulnerable adult being
transported in a taxi and signed has relevant consent forms

1 Confirm with parents where child/young person or vulnerable person needs collecting
from e.g. home, school, college and get full address including post code

1 Find local taxi company from the Oxfordshire County Council approved taxi list (Drivers
on this list are CRB checked — list available on the intranet)

1 Telephone the company and make a booking, get a quote, booking number and confirm
payment by invoice. They may require a purchase order to be able to invoice.

1 Email taxi company to confirm details of young person, child or vulnerable adult, pick up
and drop off details using booking form (available on the intranet)

1 Receive confirmation of pick up times from taxi company

1 Confirm pick up time and booking details with parents/young person, child or vulnerable
adult and telephone number of worker to contact if there are any problems

7 On the day of meeting ensure worker has taxi booking details in case taxi does not arrive
or there is a delay

1 Worker to meet young person, child or vulnerable adult at venue/meeting

1 At the end of the meeting worker to ensure that young person, child or vulnerable adult is
collected from venue/meeting by taxi and returned home/school safely

26

Page 84



APPENDIX 7 - TAXI BOOKING FORM

Request from: (Name):

Contact telephone number or mobile

Ref for invoice: (What event/visit)

Invoice Code:

Date of event:

Pick up in time to arrive at (Address)

for (Time)

Collect: (Name of young person)

From: (pick up address)

e When collecting a child, young person or vulnerable adult from a school or college, please go to
meet them in the school/college’s main reception, unless otherwise directed.

¢ When collecting a child young person or vulnerable adult from home knock on the clients door, do
not use the horn

o Do not leave a child or young person or vulnerable adult at the destination until they have been

met by myself or a co-worker.

If the child or young person or vulnerable adult is not at pick up place please call worker.

Do not leave until worker has investigated and gets back in touch with driver

Please let worker know if taxi is running late

Please carry names and addresses for young people, child or vulnerable adult on transport

Carry ID badge, workers or clients may ask to see badges.

Return: Collect at (Time)

From (Address)

and drop at (address)

Please let me know approx collect and return times as soon as you can, by email if that’s easier so | can
pass that information on to the children, young people or vulnerable adults.

Please email back to (insert Name) to confirm details:

Email Address

Invoices can be emailed or posted to:

27

Page 85



APPENDIX 8 - GUIDANCE FOR SAFE WORKING PRACTICES WITH CHILDREN,
YOUNG PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

EXERCISE OF PROFESSIONAL JUDGEMENT

There will be occasions and circumstances in which staff have to make decisions or take action
in the best interests of the child or young person which could contravene this guidance or where
no guidance exists. Individuals are expected to make judgements about their behaviour in order
to secure the best interests and welfare of the child/young person/vulnerable adult and in so
doing, will be seen to be acting reasonably.

GROOMING

There are occasions when adults embark on a course of behaviour known as 'grooming' where
the sole purpose is to gain the trust of a child, young person or vulnerable adult and manipulate
that relationship so sexual abuse can take place. Staff should be aware that conferring special
attention and favour upon a child, young person or vulnerable adults might be construed as
being part of a 'grooming' process, which is an offence.

BEHAVIOUR

An individual's behaviour, either in or out of the workplace, should not compromise her/his
position within the work setting:

e adults should act as a role model and not drink alcohol or smoke in front of
children/young people/vulnerable adults

e at no time should adults enter children/young people/vulnerable adult’s rooms.

SOCIAL CONTACT

Staff should not establish or seek to establish social contact with children/young
people/vulnerable adults that they have met through work for the purpose of securing a
friendship or to strengthen a relationship. If a child/young person or parent seeks to establish
social contact, or if this occurs coincidentally, the member of staff should exercise their
professional judgment in making a response and be aware that such contact could be
misconstrued as grooming.

COMMUNICATION WITH CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE/VULNERABLE ADULTS USING
TECHNOLOGY

Children, young people and vulnerable adults use technologies as a positive, productive and
creative part of their activities. Children, young people and vulnerable adults often use these
methods to make plans with friends or organise events so if you are working with children, young
people and vulnerable adults it may be necessary to communicate with young people in this
way.

By technologies we mean:

28

Page 86



e mobile phones
e emalil

e social networking sites e.g Facebook — socialising with friends and making new ones
within online communities

¢ Instant Messenger — chatting with friends live online.

Staff should not give their personal contact details to children/young people/vulnerable adults
including e-mail, home or personal mobile telephone numbers.

Adults should, where possible, only use equipment provided through work to communicate with
children/young people/vulnerable adults.

An exception to this may be where councillors are communicating with children, young people or
vulnerable adults in their constituency for the purposes of representing them in the council. In
these circumstances adults should be circumspect in their communications with children/young
people/vulnerable adults so as to avoid any possible misinterpretation of their motives or any
behaviour which could be construed as grooming.

SOCIAL NETWORKING SITES

Under no circumstances should personal accounts in social networking sites be used to
communicate with children/young people/vulnerable adults that staff members have met during
the course of their work. The use of a professional social networking site may only be used in
line with council policy at such time as one exists.

If staff do use a social networking site to communicate with children, young people or vulnerable
adults staff should set up an account using their work email address and only join groups that
are managed by Oxfordshire County Council, Participation and Play Team and those that you
are specifically invited to join such as UK Youth Parliament or Oxfordshire Youth Parliament
Groups.

If children, young people or vulnerable adults you don’t know “invite you to be a friend” you
should not accept their invitation.

Do not pass on any child, young person or vulnerable adult’s email or mobile phone number
without their permission.

ONE TO ONE SITUATIONS

Staff should avoid spending time alone with a child/young person. Where possible, they should
ensure that there is visual access and/or an open door in one to one situations.

PHYSICAL CONTACT

There are occasions when it may be appropriate for staff to have physical contact with children
or young people or vulnerable adults e.g. sports coaching (see below), but it is crucial that they
only do so in ways appropriate to their professional role.

29

Page 87



It is not possible to be specific about the appropriateness of each physical contact. Staff should
use their professional judgement at all times. They should be aware that any physical contact
may be misconstrued.

Adults should:

e never touch a child, young person or vulnerable adults in a way which may be considered
indecent

e never indulge in horseplay, tickling or fun fights

e always encourage children or young people, vulnerable adults, where possible, to
undertake self-care tasks independently

e always be prepared to explain actions and accept that all physical contact be open to
scrutiny.

Extra caution may be required where it is known that a child or young person or vulnerable adult
has suffered previous abuse or neglect. In the child/young person/vulnerable adult’s view,
physical contact might be associated with such experiences and lead to staff being vulnerable to
allegations of abuse.

SPORTS COACHING

Some staff, for example, those who coach sports will, on occasions, have to initiate physical
contact with children/young people/vulnerable adults in order to support them so they can
perform a task safely, to demonstrate the use of a particular piece of equipment or assist them
with an exercise. This should be done with the pupil's agreement

Contact under these circumstances should be for the minimum time necessary to complete the
activity and take place in an open environment. Staff should remain sensitive to any discomfort
expressed verbally or non-verbally by the child/young person.

POWER AND POSITIONS OF TRUST

A relationship between a member of staff and a child/young person/vulnerable adults that they
have met through the course of their work cannot be a relationship between equals. There is
potential for exploitation and harm and staff have a responsibility to ensure that an unequal
balance of power is not used for personal advantage or gratification.

Staff should avoid behaviour, which might be misinterpreted, and report and record any incident
with this potential.
CONFIDENTIALITY

Confidential information about a child or young person or vulnerable adult should never be used
casually in conversation or shared with any person other than on a need-to-know basis. In
circumstances where the child/young person/vulnerable adult’s identity does not need to be
disclosed the information should be used anonymously.

30

Page 88



For circumstances in which a member of staff is expected to share information about a
child/young person/vulnerable adult, for example when abuse is alleged or suspected, they have
a duty to pass information on without delay, but only to those with designated child/young
person/vulnerable adult protection responsibilities.

DRESS AND APPEARANCE

Staff should consider the manner of dress and appearance appropriate to their professional role.
Staff should ensure they are dressed decently and appropriately for the tasks they undertake.

REFERENCES

This guidance has been adapted from: Guidance for Safe Working Practice for the Protection of
Children and Staff in Education Settings (2006) Department for Education and Skills.

31

Page 89



APPENDIX 9 - PROCEDURE FOR ALLEGATIONS OF ABUSE BY A THIRD PARTY
MADE TO A MEMBER OF STAFF

Observation Recentionist Parent Child Other

TN T

Suspicion of abuse

Inform Designated Officer —Matt Prosser
(or Chief Executive David Buckle if the
allegation is against Designated Officer)

Designated Officer to inform Local Authority Designated Officer (LADO: Dave Seal - 01865 815232)
or Local Authority Safeguarding Adults Manager (Hugh Ellis: 01865 854516)
within 1 day.

[
Is the allegation patently false?

A\ \4
Yes No
/ ~
Allegation recorded Is the child, young person or vulnerable adult at
but no action taken risk of significant harm?
A4 \4
Yes No
v v
Strategy meeting with: " T
Social services Is a criminal investigation
Police >! necessary?
LADO
Other agencies \ \4
Other individuals Yes No
32

Page 90



APPENDIX 10 - PROCEDURE FOR ALLEGATIONS OF ABUSE INVOLVING A
COUNCIL EMPLOYEE

Observation Recentionist Parent Child Other

~TN T

Suspicion of abuse

I
Inform Designated Officer - Matt Prosser
(or Chief Executive David Buckle if the
allegation is against Designated Officer)

VWHDC Designated Officer to inform Local Authority Designated Officer (LADO: Dave Seal -
01865 815232) or Local Authority Safeguarding Adults Manager (Hugh Ellis: 01865 854516)
within 1 day.

[
Is the allegation patently false?

\4 \4
Yes No
// ~
Allegation recorded Is the child, young person or vulnerable adult at
but no action taken risk of significant harm?
M A2 \4
Was the allegation malicious?
Yes No
v v A4 \4
Strategy meeting with: Accused person can be
Yes No Social services informed
\% Police [
Disciplinary action LADO ) Suspension without
against member of Other agencies prejudice
staff making malicious Other individuals I
allegation. Is a criminal investigation
l necessary?
Suspension without —>
prejudice v W
Yes No
\4 \4
Likely dismissal Investigation and
possible disciplinary
action
33

Page 91



APPENDIX 11 - DEFINITIONS OF ABUSE IN CHILDREN**

Taken from Oxfordshire Safeguarding Children’s Board, 2008.

**Child is taken to mean a person under that age of 18.

SEXUAL ABUSE

Sexual abuse involves forcing or enticing a child or young person to take part in sexual activities,
including prostitution, whether or not the child is aware of what is happening.

The activities may involve physical contact, including penetrative (i.e. rape, buggery or oral sex)
or non-penetrative acts. They may include non-contact activities, such as involving children in
looking at, or in the production of, sexual online images, watching sexual activities, or
encouraging children to behave in sexually inappropriate ways.

PHYSICAL ABUSE

Physical abuse may involve hitting, shaking, throwing, poisoning, burning or scalding, drowning,
suffocating or otherwise causing physical harm to a child. Physical harm may be caused when a
parent or carer fabricates the symptoms of, or deliberately induces illness in a child.

EMOTIONAL ABUSE

Emotional abuse is the persistent emotional maltreatment of a child such as to cause severe and
persistent adverse effects on the child’s emotional development. It may involve conveying to
children that they are worthless, unloved or inadequate. It may feature age or developmentally
inappropriate expectations being imposed on children. These may include interactions that are
beyond the child’s development capability, over protection and limitation of exploration and
learning, or preventing the child participating in normal social interaction.

It may involve seeing or hearing the ill-treatment of another. It may involve serious bullying
causing children to feel frightened or in danger or the exploitation or corruption of children. Some
level of emotional abuse is involved in all types of maltreatment of children.

NEGLECT
Neglect is the persistent failure to meet a child’s basic physical and/or psychological needs,

likely to result in the serious impairment of the child’s health and development. Neglect may
occur during pregnancy as a result of maternal substance misuse.
Once a child is born, neglect may involve a parent or carer failing to:

e provide adequate food, clothing and shelter

e protect a child from physical and emotional harm or danger

e ensure adequate supervision (including the use of inadequate care-givers)

e ensure access to appropriate medical care or treatment.

It may also include neglect of, or unresponsiveness to, a child’s basic emotional needs.

34

Page 92



APPENDIX 12 - DEFINITIONS OF ABUSE IN VULNERABLE ADULTS
PHYSICAL ABUSE

Being physically hurt or harmed, or put at risk of harm, either deliberately or through rough,
careless or thoughtless behaviour.

Physical abuse may include:

e non-accidental actions causing injuries, such as bruising, lacerations or welts, burns,
fractures or dislocations

o threats of violence

e refusing to provide food as a punishment for disobedience

e hitting, smacking, biting, shaking or kicking

e pulling arms, hair or ears

e bending back fingers or bending an arm up behind the back

e placing hot substances in the mouth

e leaving a person in clothing or bedding that has been soiled

e physical restraint which is not justified, authorised or excused by law

e being lifted or moved roughly or carelessly or in a way that makes the person frightened
or puts them at risk

e misuse of medication, e.g.
e giving medication that hasn’t been prescribed

e giving too much medication or over-prescribing medication like anti psychotics i.e. to
make the care of people with dementia or challenging behaviours easier for staff

e giving over the counter medication without first checking with the consumer’s doctor for
appropriateness or any potential harmful side affects.

EMOTIONAL ABUSE OR BULLYING

Being humiliated or put down or made to feel anxious, frightened or intimidated.
Some level of emotional abuse is involved in all forms of ill treatment, though it may also happen
on its own. Emotional abuse is often the first sign of other forms of abuse happening.

Emotional abuse may include:

35

Page 93



e humiliating the person for losing control of their bladder or bowels
e shouting orders

e using humiliating or patronising names, or failing to address the person in their preferred
manner

e treating adults as children

e humiliation, emotional blackmail, blaming, swearing, intimidation, name calling or isolation
from friends and relatives

e the use of social isolation (ignoring)
¢ locking the person in their bedroom
e using other service users to provide physical control over another service user

e harassing a person to eat food they don’t want to eat (or which is contrary to their cultural
or religious beliefs)

e threats of harm or abandonment
e verbal or racial abuse
e isolation or withdrawal from services or emotional supports.

FINANCIAL ABUSE
Includes theft, fraud or exploitation,,the misuse of a position of authority for financial gain.

Financial abuse may include:
e denying the person access to or control over their money and personal finances

e taking the person’s money or other property without their consent (which is likely to also
constitute a criminal offence) or where their consent is fraudulently obtained

e misappropriation of money, valuables or property

e changes to wills or other legal documents, by coercion, misrepresentation or where
consent for changes was fraudulently obtained

e denying the person access to information or documentation concerning their personal
finances or individualised funding package

e personal use of a person’s telephone which is not recorded or reimbursed

36

Page 94



staff borrowing or asking to borrow client’'s money or personal possessions even for a
brief period, e.g. CDs, lawn mowers etc

staff purchasing client’s possessions at grossly below the real and accepted value of the
item

staff using clients vehicle for their own purposes
theft or burglary

grooming for the purposes of financial gain.

NEGLECT

ignoring a person’s medical or physical care needs
withholding the necessities of life, such as medication, food/drink and heating

failure to provide access to appropriate health, social care or educational services.

Neglect may also occur where there is a failure to take appropriate action to safeguard a
person’s welfare or to be negligent in the face of risk.

Concerns or allegations of physical or sexual abuse are often seen as more serious than
neglect. But long standing physical neglect is often a major factor in deaths from abuse.

Neglect may include:

not giving the necessary help or support so that the person can eat or drink

failure to provide adequate food or drink or ensure that the person can eat or drink it, e.g.
by placing it out of reach or not providing the equipment the person needs

not providing adequate food, shelter, clothing or basic personal health care

not using the person’s communication devices to allow the expression of needs, choices
or preferences

failing to recognise or acknowledge non-verbal messages conveyed of people who have
limited communication abilities

leaving the person alone in a vehicle for extended periods

not obtaining or seeking the appropriate medical, specialist, therapy or other health
support the person may need e.g. dental care

not ensuring that a person has access to regular medical support including assessments
for medication blood levels, blood pressure, diet and nutrition or access to regular health
screening tests

37

Page 95



failure to access or provide proper care or medical services for the person
failure to report concerns
negligence in the face of risk taking

failure to give prescribed medication.

SEXUAL ABUSE

This includes all unwanted sexual acts or being made to do something that you don’t want to,
didn’t or couldn’t agree to. Sexual abuse doesn’t have to be physical, for example it could
include jokes or comments or being made to watch, look at or listen to something that makes
you feel uncomfortable or embarrassed.

All adults have a right to express their sexuality. However, where there is any doubt as to a
person’s capacity to make informed decisions it is essential that the concern is reported and the
necessary assessments are carried out in accordance with the Mental Capacity Act.

Sexual abuse may include:

Non contact:

unwanted comments or sexual innuendo

involving people against their wishes, or where they are unable to consent, in looking at,
or in the production of pornographic material or sexual activities

encouraging a person who lacks capacity to behave in a sexually inappropriate or
provocative way e.g. dressing provocatively, soliciting

Contact:

unwanted sexual touching or touching the person could not consent to or was coerced
into

other sexual activity the person could not consent to or was coerced into e.g.
masturbation, oral sex or rape.

38

Page 96



	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	7 Financial Monitoring
	8 Community Grants
	Appendix A

	9 Performance Monitoring Report: April to June 2009
	10 Tender Evaluation Policy
	Policy

	11 Safeguarding Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy
	Policy


